# University of Arkansas, Manuel Commence of Ar



DECEMBER 16, 2017

Bud Walton Arena, Fayetteville, Arkansas

# ALMA MATER

Pure as the dawn on the brow of thy beauty
Watches thy soul from the mountains of God
Over the Fates of thy children departed
Far from the land where their footsteps have trod.
Beacon of Hope in the ways dreary lighted;
Pride of our hearts that are loyal and true;
From those who adore unto one who adores us—
Mother of Mothers, we sing unto you.

We, with our faces turned high to the Eastward Proud of our place in the vanguard of Truth, Will sing unto thee a new song of thanksgiving—Honor to God and the Springtime of Youth. Shout for the victory or tear for the vanquished; Sunshine or tempest thy heart is e'er true; Pride of the hills and the white-laden Lowlands—Mother of Mothers, we kneel unto you.

Ever the Legions of Sin will assail us,
Even the Battle in Cities afar;
Still in the depth will thy Spirit eternal
Beckon us on like a piloting Star.
Down the dim years do thy dead children call thee,
Wafted to sleep while the Springtime was new;
We, of the Present, thy Hope of the Future—
Mother of Mothers, we pray unto you.

# University of Arkansas, OMMOODOOMOODOOMOODOO

# **CONTENTS:**

Commencement Program – 4
The Academic Procession – 5
The Official Party – 6
University Traditions and Academic Regalia – 7
Degree Candidates – 10
Past Honorary Degree Recipients – 47
Board of Trustees – 49

# **COLLEGES:**

Graduate School and International Education – 9
School of Law – 19
Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences – 21
Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design – 25
J. William Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences – 27
College of Education and Health Professions – 33
College of Engineering – 37
Sam M. Walton College of Business – 41

# COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

University of Arkansas 9:00 a.m. • Saturday, December 16, 2017

Pre-ceremony Concert (8:30 a.m.)

Commencement Brass Quintet

Chase Teague, Trumpet Jennifer Oliverio, Trumpet Timothy Thompson, Horn Blake Manternach, Trombone

Benjamin Pierce, Tuba

Processional March Commencement Brass Quintet

National Anthem Inspirational Chorale

Dr. Jeffrey A. Murdock, Conductor

"The Star-Spangled Banner"

Invocation Inspirational Chorale

"Hosanna In Excelsis" By Brent Pierce

Introductions Dr. Joseph E. Steinmetz

Chancellor

Greetings from the Board of Trustees Mr. Ben Hyneman

Chair, Board of Trustees

Commencement Address Dr. Joseph E. Steinmetz

Conferring of the Degrees Dr. Joseph E. Steinmetz

Alma Mater Inspirational Chorale

Recessional March Commencement Brass Quintet

The University community wishes to express its appreciation for the assistance of all people who helped make the Fall 2017 University of Arkansas Commencement ceremony a success.

# THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION

Chief Marshal and Bearer of the Mace The Official Party Faculty of the University Candidates for Doctoral Degrees Candidates for Juris Doctor Degrees
Candidates for Specialist Degrees
Candidates for Master's Degrees
Candidates for Baccalaureate Degrees

#### **Chief Marshal and Bearer of the Mace**

**Kathleen A. Lehman,** Chair of the Campus Faculty Associate Professor, University Libraries

#### **Marshals**

**Adnan Ali Khalaf Alrubaye,** Clinical Assistant Professor, Biological Sciences

**Michelle Bernhardt,** Assistant Professor, Civil Engineering

**Valerie H. Hunt-Whiteside,** Associate Professor, Political Science

**Brinck Kerr,** Professor, Political Science

**Garry McDonald,** Assistant Professor, Horticulture **Douglas D. Rhoads,** University Professor, Biological Sciences

Barbara B. Shadden, University Professor *Emerita*, Rehabilitation, Human Resources and Communication Disorders

**Jim Webster,** Visiting Professor, Finance

**Anna Zajicek,** Professor, Sociology and Criminal Justice

#### **Banner Carriers**

Nick Anthony, Professor,
Poultry Science
Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural,
Food and Life Sciences

**Noah Billig,** Assistant Professor, Landscape Architecture Honors College

**Tara Dryer,** Director of Training, Global Campus

Jeannine M. Durdik, Professor,
Biological Sciences
J. William Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences

**Gary Ferrier,** University Professor, Economics Walton College of Business Christian Z. Goering, Associate Professor,
Curriculum and Instruction
College of Education and Health Professions

**Christa Hestekin,** Associate Professor, College of Engineering

**Ann Mallatt Killenbeck,** Professor, School of Law

Ken McCown, Professor,
Landscape Architecture
Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design

**Martha A. Parker,** Digital Services Librarian, University Libraries

Curt R. Rom, University Professor,
Horticulture
Graduate School and International Education

#### THE OFFICIAL PARTY

Joseph E. Steinmetz,

Chancellor

Ben Hyneman,

Chair, Board of Trustees

**Donald R. Bobbitt,** 

President, University of Arkansas System

Tommy Boyer,

Member, Board of Trustees

Stephen Broughton,

Member, Board of Trustees

Kelly Eichler,

Assistant Secretary, Board of Trustees

Cliff Gibson,

Member, Board of Trustees

John C. Goodson,

Member, Board of Trustees

Morril Harriman,

Secretary, Board of Trustees

Sheffield Nelson,

Member, Board of Trustees

The Honorable David Pryor,

Member, Board of Trustees

Mark Waldrip,

Vice Chair, Board of Trustees

James S. Coleman,

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Jeff Long,

Vice Chancellor and Director of Intercollegiate Athletics

Randy Massanelli,

Vice Chancellor for Governmental and Community Relations

Timothy J. O'Donnell,

Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration

Mark E. Power,

Vice Chancellor for University Advancement

Charles F. Robinson,

Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs

**Brandy Cox,** 

Associate Vice Chancellor and Executive Director of Arkansas Alumni Association

Laura Jacobs,

Associate Vice Chancellor and Chief of Staff

William R. Kincaid,

Associate General Counsel

Marcia Overby,

Associate Vice Chancellor for Administration

Terry Martin,

Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Ro Di Brezzo,

Vice Provost for Faculty Affairs

Don Judges,

Vice Provost for Distance Education/ Global Campus

Kathy Van Laningham,

Vice Provost for Planning and Institutional Research

Suzanne McCray,

Vice Provost for Enrollment and Dean of Admissions

Yvette Murphy-Erby,

Vice Provost for Diversity and Inclusion

James M. Rankin,

Vice Provost for Research and Innovation

Kim LaScola Needy,

Dean, Graduate School and International Education

Stacy L. Leeds,

Dean, School of Law and Interim Vice Chancellor for Economic Development

Mark J. Cochran,

Vice President for Agriculture

Lona Robertson,

Interim Dean, Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences

Peter B. MacKeith,

Dean, Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design

Todd G. Shields,

Dean, J. William Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences

Michael T. Miller,

Dean, College of Education and Health Professions

John R. English,

Dean, College of Engineering

Matthew A. Waller,

Dean, Sam M. Walton College of Business

Carolyn Henderson Allen,

Dean, University Libraries

Lynda L. Coon,

Dean, Honors College

Melissa Harwood-Rom,

Dean of Students

Kathleen Lehman,

Chief Marshal and Bearer of the Mace

Marc E. Wolfe,

Lieutenant Colonel, Air Force Reserve Officer Training Corp

Chad Quayle,

Lieutenant Colonel, Army Reserve Officer Training Corp

Diane Boles,

Interpreter for Persons with Deafness and Hearing Impairment

Jen Powers,

Interpreter for Persons with Deafness and Hearing Impairment

## UNIVERSITY TRADITIONS AND ACADEMIC REGALIA

#### THE UNIVERSITY MACE AND BATONS

The mace and batons are symbols of the authority and history of the University and are made from balusters from the original main staircase of Old Main, erected in 1875, the oldest University building now standing. The batons are carried by members of the faculty who are serving as marshals.

#### Marshals' Gowns

The gowns worn by the marshals are of the traditional University color, cardinal red.

#### HONOR STOLES

White or cardinal stoles denote students who are candidates for University Honors. Cardinal represents Honors (cum laude) and white represents High Honors (magna cum laude). White stoles with cardinal and white cords represent Highest Honors (summa cum laude).

#### THE UNIVERSITY SONG

In 1909 a prize of fifty dollars was offered for the best poem relating to the University of Arkansas that should be capable of being set to music and used as a college song. Out of many entries, that of Mr. Brodie Payne, 1906, of Hot Springs won the prize. The words were set to music by Professor H. D. Tovey, Director of the Conservatory of Music and Art at the University.

#### ACADEMIC REGALIA

The styles of gowns differentiate degree level. Trim of doctoral gowns indicates nature of degree (black or royal blue — Ph.D.; light blue — Ed.D.). Certain members of the faculty wear distinctive gowns and hoods authorized by their doctoral institutions. The lining of the hood denotes the color(s) of the institution awarding the degree. The official colors of the University of Arkansas are cardinal and white.

The color of the velvet band around the hood designates the academic degree of the wearer. Some examples are listed below:

Agriculture	Maize
Architecture	Blue Violet
Arts And Letters	White
Business And Bus. A	dmin Drab
Economics	Copper
Education	Light Blue
Engineering	Orange

Fine Arts	Dark Brown
Forestry	Russett
Human Envi. Sci	Maroon
Humanities	Crimson
Journalism	Crimson
Law	Purple
Library Science	Lemon Yellow

Medicine	Green
Music	Pink
Nursing	Apricot
Pharmacy	Solid Green
Philosophy	Royal Blue
Physical Education	Sage Green
Public Admin	Peacock Blue

Salmon Pink
Gold
Cream
Citron
Silvery Gray
Scarlet
Gray



#### THE UNIVERSITY SEAL

The Seal of the University of Arkansas is affixed to each diploma and is stamped in gold on each diploma cover. The central element in the Seal is the front entrance to Old Main, the oldest building on campus.

# GRADUATE SCHOOL

DECEMBER 16, 2017

Bud Walton Arena · Fayetteville, Arkansas



## GRADUATE SCHOOL

Presented by Kim LaScola Needy, Dean of the Graduate School and International Education

#### Jason Adams

Dissertation: Writing for Keeps -Instruction and Achievement Directed by: Professor Ed Bengtson

#### **Blaine Alexander**

Dissertation: Student Voice: Exploring Implementation Strategies Directed by: Professor Kit Kacirek

#### **Dawn Childress**

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Tory England**

Dissertation: From Foster Care to College: Student Stories of Success Directed by: Professor Michael T. Miller

#### Joseph Fisher

Dissertation: Motivating Teachers to Lead in Low-performing Schools: A Qualitative Study of School Leaders in Three Arkansas High Schools Directed by: Professor Carleton Holt

#### Michelle Harp

Capstone: Quality Improvement Project: A Smoking Cessation Intervention Tailored for Individuals with Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Directed by: Professor Angela Stewart

#### **DOCTOR OF EDUCATION**

#### **Catherine Hopkins**

Dissertation: An Evaluation of the Criteria Used to Assess Title IX Responsible Employee Training Programs at Large, Four Year Primarily Residential Institutions Directed by: Professor James O. Hammons

#### Mary Margaret Hui

Dissertation: Quantitative and Qualitative Factors Affecting First-Generation Students On-Track to Graduate in Four Years at a Research University Directed by: Professor James O. Hammons

#### Stacy Kimbrough

Dissertation: Organizational Change in a Rural, Mission Driven Educational Center

Directed by: Professor Kit Kacirek

#### Frankie Lizar

Dissertation: The Perception of the Freshman Transition: Taking a Closer Look at the Freshman Academy Directed by: Professor Ed Bengtson

#### Michael Murders

Dissertation: A Phenomenological Study of the Online Education Experiences of College Students with Learning Disabilities

Directed by: Professor Michael Stephen

#### **Somer Overshon**

Dissertation: Assessing Patient Perceptions of Self-Care: Examining Chronic Disease in an Underserved Rural Area Directed by: Professor Kit Kacirek

#### **Benjamin Pretz**

Dissertation: The Impact of a Positive Environment and Shared Leadership to Empower Collegial School Culture Directed by: Professor John C. Pijanowski

#### Mandel G. Samuels

Dissertation: Factors Used to Determine the Teaching Load for Chairs in Public Community Colleges Directed by: Professor James O. Hammons

#### Sheila Self

Dissertation: Behavioral Intervention Teams: An Exploration of Team Member Perceptions at Oklahoma Regional **Universities** 

Directed by: Professor James O. Hammons

#### **Daniel Snyder**

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

Dissertation: Potential Relationships of Community College Faculty Credentials and Measures of Instructional Effectiveness: Student Survey of Instruction and Grades

Directed by: Professor Michael T. Miller

#### **DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE**

#### ANIMAL SCIENCE

#### Mohan Acharya

Dissertation: Improvement in Simple Artificial Insemination in Sheep Using Chilled Extended Semen and Consideration of Fertility in Ewes Directed by: Professor Rick W. Rorie

#### Saleh Abdullah M. Alrashedi

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **ANTHROPOLOGY**

#### **Pritam Chowdhury**

Dissertation: Caddo Ritual Structures and Practices at the Ferguson Ceremonial Center

Directed by: Professor George Sabo III

#### Eric R. Jensen

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Ramey Moore

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **BIOLOGY**

#### Laura Allesa Berryman

Dissertation: It's a Small World: Meiofauna Responses in Ozark Gravel Bed Streams Directed by: Professor Art Brown

#### Christopher Middaugh

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY**

#### Donald J. Nelsen

Dissertation: Fungi of Forests: Examining the Diversity of Root-associated Fungi and Their Responses to Acid Deposition Directed by: Professor Steven L. Stephenson

#### Karen L. Willard

Dissertation: An Ecological Study of Central Appalachian Wetlands with Emphasis on Assessing Patterns of Biodiversity Across Ecotones Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

#### Ruba Aljafari

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Christopher Berry**

Dissertation: The Effects of Calorie Information Disclosures on Food Choice and Retailer-Related Outcomes Directed by: Professor Scot Burton

#### Hansin Bilgili

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Lifa Huang

Dissertation: Performance Evaluation and Risk Management: Time Series Bootstrap Analysis of the Mutual Funds and **Banking Sectors** 

Directed by: Professor Timothy J. Yeager

#### Yongija Li

Dissertation: Hedge Fund Performance and Derivative Hedging

Directed by: Professor Alexey Malakhov

Dissertation: Is It We or They? The Influence of Identity on Collaboration and Performance in Buyer-Supplier Relationships Directed by: Professor John Aloysius

#### Saif Mir

Dissertation: Creating Sustainable Supply Chains: Influencing Sustainable Practices in the Supply Chain

Directed by: Professors John Aloysius and Brian Fugate

#### Issam Moussaoui

Dissertation: The Value Creation Potential and Strategic Limitations of Operational Excellence

Directed by: Professor Christian Hofer

#### Amaradri Mukherjee

Dissertation: Pain of Waiting: Effects of Temporal Delays and Price Promotion on Product Pre-Ordering Directed by: Professor Ronn J. Smith

#### **Deena DeLane Rorie**

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Salman Tahsin

Dissertation: The Bank Lending Channel and Changing Credit Standards in the Residential Mortgage Market Directed by: Professor Timothy J. Yeager

#### **CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY**

#### Sardar Abdullah

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Musaab Habeeb Ali Al Ameer

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Suresh Kumar **Thallapuranam** 

#### Nesreen Aljahdali

Dissertation: Determination of the Effect of Different Maillard Reaction Products on the Taxonomic Composition on the Gut Microbiota

Directed by: Professor Franck Carbonero

#### Thamir Al-Kahem Al-Balawi

Dissertation: Title Not Available Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Jawaher Alkahtani

Dissertation: Identification and Characterization of Salt Tolerance Genes from Arabidopsis by Activation Targeting Directed by: Professor Andy Pereira

#### Rebecca Bollinger

Dissertation: Cellular Mechanisms of Ionoreaulation in the Gill of Japanese Medaka and Rainbow Trout Directed by: Professor Christian **Tipsmark** 

#### Shatovisha Dey

Dissertation: Single Nucleotide
Polymorphism Based Genetic Analyses
of Regions on Chromosomes 2 and 9 for
Association with Ascites in Broilers
Directed by: Professor Douglas Duane
Rhoads

#### **Ahmed Dhamad**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Mercede Furr**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Suresh Kumar
Thallapuranam

#### **Addison McCarver**

Dissertation: Understanding Intracellular Redox Regulation in Methanogens: Characterization of the Components and Targets of the NADPH-dependent Thioredoxin System from Methanosarcina acetivorans

Directed by: Professor Daniel J. Lessner

#### Ritu Mihani

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Andy Pereira

#### Sohita Ojha

Dissertation: Genome Wide Association Studies and Primordial Germ Culture Approaches for Understanding the Genetic Basis of the Sperm Mobility Trait in Chicken

Directed by: Professor Douglas Duane Rhoads

#### Sakshi Rampal

Dissertation: Molecular Understanding of the Effects of Lignin Phenolic Monomers in Bacteria

Directed by: Professor Ravi D. Barabote

#### Xiaofan Yu

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **CHEMISTRY**

#### **Ryan Bauer**

Dissertation: Structural Characterization of Bacterial Collagenases Directed by: Professor Joshua Sakon

#### **Julie Davis**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Suresh Kumar
Thallapuranam

#### **Randy Espinal Cabrera**

Dissertation: Development of Microdialysis Probes in Series Approach toward Eliminating Microdialysis Sampling Calibration: Miniaturization into a PDMS Microfluidic Device

Directed by: Professor Julie A. Stenken

#### **Benjamin Jones**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Ingrid Fritsch

#### **Matthew Moudy**

Dissertation: Effect of Methionine Sulfoxide in Peptide Substrates upon Proteolysis by bovine and Camel Chymosin and Insight into Evolution of Redox Regulation Directed by: Professor Wesley Stites

#### Dharma Theja Nannapaneni

Dissertation: Asymmetric Synthesis towards Antascomicin B & Novel Azole Based Rearrangements

Directed by: Professor Matt McIntosh

#### Marlena Patrick

Dissertation: Instrumental Aspects of Oxygen Sensing: Quantitation and Recalibration of Biofouled Oxygen Sensors Directed by: Professor David Paul

#### **Jiang Wang**

Dissertation: The Functionization of N-cyclobutylanilines under Photoredox Catalysis

Directed by: Professor Nan Zheng

# COMMUNITY HEALTH PROMOTION

#### Sasha N. Canan

Dissertation: A Mixed-methods Study of Sexual Assault in Lesbian, Gay, and Bisexual Adults in the U.S.

Directed by: Professor Kristen Jozkowski

# COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURAL STUDIES

#### **Mohammed Alshammari**

Dissertation: *The Postmodern Novel in Saudi Arabia and America*Directed by: Professor Keith Booker

#### Jeanette Fountain-Arnhart

Dissertation: Biliteracy and Biculturalism in Bilingual-Maintenance Secondary Classes: Promoting a Culturally-Sensitive Curricular Gateway to Post-Secondary Education for First and 1.5 Generation Latino Students in Northwest Arkansas Public Schools

Directed by: Professor Juan José Bustamante

#### Jeromy Miller

Dissertation: Screening Our Fathers: Representations of Native American Masculinity in American Film Directed by: Professor Sean Teuton

#### Trevor Williamson

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Keith Booker

#### **Wawan Eko Yulianto**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Mohja Kahf

#### **COUNSELOR EDUCATION**

#### **Ruben Herron**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

# CROP, SOIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

#### Marlovi Acuna Galindo

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Marcos da Silva

Dissertation: Genetics and Phytopathological Studies on Charcoal Rot Resistance in Soybean Directed by: Professor Andy Pereira

#### Chester E. Greub

Dissertation: Nitrogen Management Tools and Preplant Fertilizer Nitrogen Recovery Efficiency for Furrow-Irrigated Corn Production in Arkansas

Directed by: Professor Trenton L. Roberts

#### **Kelsey Hoegenauer**

Dissertation: *Using Cover Crops to Recycle* Nutrients in an Arkansas No-till Corn System

Directed by: Professor Trenton L. Roberts

#### Avjinder Singh Kaler

Dissertation: Genomic and Physiological Approaches for Improving Soybean Drought Tolerance

Directed by: Professor Larry C. Purcell

#### **David Moseley**

Dissertation: An Evaluation of Breeding, Agronomic, and Processing Methodologies of Vegetable Soybean (Edamame) to Increase Domestic Production for the United States Market

Directed by: Professor Pengyin Chen

#### **Christopher Rouse**

Dissertation: Characterization of Multiple-Resistant Junglerice (echinochloa colona) from Arkansas

Directed by: Professor Nilda R. Burgos

#### Reiofeli Salas Perez

Dissertation: Non-Target-Site-Based Tolerance to Herbicides in Amaranthus Palmeri

Directed by: Professor Nilda Burgos

#### Mathilda Van Der Westhuizen

Dissertation: Chlorophyll a Fluorescence as an Indicator of Temperature Stress in Four Diverse Cotton Cultivars (Gossypium hirsutum L.)

Directed by: Professor Derrick Oosterhuis

# CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

#### **Mohammed Abdalhadi**

Dissertation: The Impact of the First Language Transfer on English Language Syntax for Arab ESL Students at Private Language Center in Mid-Size University Town

Directed by: Professor Felicia Lincoln

#### Wiwit Artika

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Veronica Farfan-Leal

Dissertation: Developing Listening and Pronunciation Skills in Spanish through Division of Words into Syllables and Sound Discrimination Directed by: Professor Felicia Lincoln

#### **Jennifer Jennings Davis**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Noushin Nouri**

Dissertation: Preservice Science Teachers'
Developing Understanding about
Inquiry Instruction at Various Stages in a
Model Teacher Education Program
Directed by: Professor William F.
McComas

#### **Lindsey Swagerty**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **ECONOMICS**

#### Klajdi Bregu

Dissertation: Three Essays on the Impact of Overconfidence on Economic Decision Making Directed by: Professor Cary Deck

#### **Andres Cuadros Menaca**

Dissertation: Essays on Non-Cognitive Skills, Child Labor and Working Conditions Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **EDUCATION POLICY**

#### **Kaitlin Anderson**

Dissertation: Implementation Fidelity and Outcomes of School Discipline Policy: Three Studies from Arkansas Directed by: Professor Gema Zamarro Rodriquez

#### Alexandra Vasile

Dissertation: Arkansas Teachers' Perceptions of the Common Core Standards Directed by: Professor Robert Maranto

# EDUCATIONAL STATISTICS AND RESEARCH METHODS

#### Samantha Robinson

Dissertation: Local Item Response Theory for Detection of Spatially Varying Differential Item Functioning Directed by: Professor Ronna Turner

#### **ENGINEERING**

#### Fereydoun Adbesh

Dissertation: Methodologies for Solving Integrated Transportation and Scheduling Problems

Directed by: Professor Chase Rainwater

#### Israel Akingeneye

Dissertation: Intrusion Detection for the Smart Grid Dissertation Directed by: Professor Jingxian Wu

#### Qusay Alfaori

Dissertation: Prediction of Rupture in Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Directed by: Professors Morten Jensen and Ashok Saxena

#### Alexandru Avram

Dissertation: Membranes for Food and Bioproduct Processing Directed by: Professor Ranil Wickramasinghe

#### Vinith Bejugam

Dissertation: Opto-thermal characterization of resonant optics in 2-D arrays Directed by: Professor Keith Roper

#### Oladapo Bello

Dissertation: Developing Methods of Obtaining Quality Failure Information from Complex Systems Directed by: Professor David Jensen

#### **Zachary Tyson Callaway**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Yanbin Li

#### Rivelino Rodolfo De Icaza Hugues

Dissertation: Decision Support System for Container Port Selection Using Multiple-Objective Decision Analysis Directed by: Professor Gregory S. Parnell

#### **Richard Deschenes**

Dissertation: Mitigation and Evaluation of Alkali-Silica Reaction (ASR) and Freezing and Thawing in Concrete Transportation Structures

Directed by: Professor Micah Hale

#### **Atanu Dutta**

Dissertation: A Low Temperature Co-Fired Ceramic (LTCC) Interposer Based Three Dimensional Stacked Wire Bondless Power Module

Directed by: Professor Simon S. Ang

#### **Forough Enayaty Ahangar**

Dissertation: Models and Methodologies to Address Emerging Needs in Network and Supply Chain Optimization Directed by: Professor Chase Rainwater

#### **Robert A. Fleming**

Dissertation: Deformation Behavior of Al/a-Si Core-Shell Nanostructures Directed by: Professor Min Zou

#### John Bishop Lee

Dissertation: Fluid Vaporization via Nanochannel Arrays Directed by: Professor Po-Hao Adam Huang

#### Bin Li

Dissertation: Quantitative Methods for Select Problems in Facility Location and Facility Logistics

Directed by: Professor Ashlea Bennett Milburn

#### Yusi Liu

Dissertation: Realization of a High Power Microgrid Based on Voltage Source Converters

Directed by: Professor Alan Mantooth

#### **Chien Wei Lo**

Dissertation: Energy and Performance Balancing Architecture for Asynchronous Data Processing Platforms Directed by: Professor Jia Di

#### **Katanosh Morovat**

Dissertation: Designing Secure Access Control Model in Cyber Social Network Directed by: Professor Brajendra Nath Panda

#### Helya Najafi

Dissertation: Peptoid-modified Bicelles as Surrogate Cell Membranes for Membrane Protein Sensors and Analytics Directed by: Professor Shannon Servoss

#### **Mohammad Nasiri**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Brianna Ovuoba

Dissertation: On the Fatigue of Headed Shear Studs in Steel-Concrete Composite Bridge Girders

Directed by: Professor Gary Prinz

#### **German Raul Perez Bakovic**

Dissertation: Peptoid-Based Microsphere Coatings for Use As Tunable Biocompatible Interfaces

Directed by: Professor Shannon Servoss

#### Francis Sabado

Dissertation: Asynchronous 3D (ASYNC3D):
Design Methodology and Analysis of 3D
Asynchronous Circuits
Directed by: Professor Jia Di

#### Sayan Seal

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Alireza Sheikh-Zadeh

Dissertation: Developing New Inventory Segmentation Methods for Large-Scale Multi-Echelon Inventory Systems Directed by: Professor Manuel D. Rossetti

#### **Nadia Smith**

Dissertation: Energy Shaping Control of Voltage Source Converters in Microgrid Systems

Directed by: Professor Roy McCann

#### Xiaoquan Sun

Dissertation: Structure and Property of Polymers and Biopolymers from Molecular Dynamic Simulations Directed by: Professor Xianghong Qian

#### Anjana Thoroppady Kittu

Dissertation: Examining the Use of Idealized Granular Materials in DEM Validation Studies

Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Mahmut Tutam**

Dissertation: Configuring Traditional Multi-Dock, Unit-Load Warehouses Directed by: Professor John Austin White, Jr.

#### **Connie Walden**

Dissertation: Investigating Fate of Silver Nanoparticles in Model Wastewater Biofilm

Directed by: Professor Wen Zhang

#### **Fan Wang**

Dissertation: Personalized Decision Modeling for Cancer Prevention among Women

Directed by: Professor Shengfan Zhang

#### **Zuoen Wang**

Dissertation: Energy-Aware Sparse Sensing of Spatial-Temproally Correlated Random Fields

Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Xingeng Yang**

Dissertation: Investigation of Nanomaterial Based Photovoltaic Panel Packaging Materials

Directed by: Professor Simon S. Ang

#### Pingjian Yu

Dissertation: Approximations and Heuristic Methods for the Optimization of Large Scale Multi-Echelon (R, NG) Inventory Systems

Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Yuzhi Zhang

Dissertation: Power Interface Design and Systems Stability Analysis for 400 V DC-Powered Data Centers Directed by: Professor Alan Mantooth

#### **ENGLISH**

#### Sinan Gul

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Whitney Martin**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Jeannie Irene Waller

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor David Alton Jolliffe

#### **ENVIRONMENTAL DYNAMICS**

#### **Dorine Bower**

Dissertation: An Investigation of Biological Carbon Sequestration at the Pea Ridge National Military Park Directed by: Professor Steven L.

Directed by: Professor Steven Stephenson

#### Diana Chen

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Justin Nolan

#### Joanna Person-Michener

Dissertation: Exploring the Empirical Relationship between Civic Agriculture and Community Resilience Directed by: Professor M. Betsy Garrison

#### Stephanie Marie Sullivan

Dissertation: Excavation Not Allowed: Informing Feature-scale Analysis with Non-invasive Technologies and Data Integration at the Collins Mound Site, Elkins, Arkansas

Directed by: Professor George Sabo III

#### **FOOD SCIENCE**

#### **Pravin Kaldhone**

Dissertation: Role of Incompatibility Group 1 (Incl1) Plasmid-encoded Factors on Salmonella enterica Antimicrobial Resistance and Virulence

Directed by: Professor Steven C. Ricke

#### Sangeeta Mukhopadhyay

Dissertation: Effects of Airflow Rates in Cross-Flow Dryers Directed by: Professor Terry J. Siebenmorgen

#### **Nathan Stebbins**

Dissertation: Characterization and Mechanisms of Anthocyanin Degradation and Stabilization Directed by: Professor Luke Howard

#### **GEOSCIENCES**

#### **Elvis Bello**

Dissertation: Tectono-Stratigraphic and Sequence Stratigraphic Successions, Ozark Shelf, Tri-State Region, Southern Mid-Continent

Directed by: Professor Walter L. Manger

#### Daigo Yamamura

Dissertation: Using Stable Isotope Geochemistry to Determine Changing Paleohydrology and Diagenetic Alteration in the Late Cretaceous Kaiparowits Formation, UT USA

Directed by: Professor Celina A. Suarez

#### **HISTORY**

#### Ali Capar

Dissertation: A Portrait of an Ottoman City in the Age of Reforms: Administration, Economy and Society in Ottoman Antakya (Antioch), 1750-1840. Directed by: Professor Nikolay Antov

#### **Denna Clymer**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Natalie Annette Hall**

Dissertation: The Spatial Agency of the Catacombs: The Interventions of Damascus I (304-384) Directed by: Professor Lynda L. Coon

#### Misti Nicole Harper

Dissertation: And They Entered as Ladies: When Race, Class, and Black Femininity Clashed at Central High School Directed by: Professor Calvin White, Jr.

#### **Rodney Harris**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **George David Schieffler**

Dissertation: Civil War in the
Delta: Environment, Race, and the 1863
Helena Campaign
Directed by: Professor Daniel E.

#### **Geoffery Stark**

Sutherland

Dissertation: Saint and Confessor: A Reappraisal of the Historical and Literary Contextualization of Gerontius's Life of Melania the Younger Directed by: Professor Lynda L. Coon

#### Saxton Sain Wyeth

Popular Culture Roots of the Special Relationship

Directed by: Professor Not Available

# HEALTH, SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE

#### Benjamin Cork

Dissertation: An Investigation of Sport Sponsorship Antecedents and Outcomes through Levels of Sponsor Prominence Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **SunYoong Kim**

Dissertation: Investigating the Impact of
Corporate Social Responsibility on
Conative Loyalty in Collegiate Sports
Directed by: Professor Stephen W.
Dittmore

#### KINESIOLOGY

#### Jon David Adams

Dissertation: The Effect of Blinded Hydration State on Thermoregulation and Performance in Male Cyclists Directed by: Professor Stavros A. Kayouras

#### Zuhair Al Salim

Dissertation: Attitudes of Students with and without Disabilities towards Physical Education and Their Sports and Activities Preferences in Saudi Arabia Directed by: Professor Dean Richard Gorman

#### **Jennifer Letner**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Dean Richard

#### **MATHEMATICS**

#### **Babak Jabbar Nezhad**

Dissertation: Equations of multi-Rees algebras Directed by: Professor Mark R. Johnson

# MICROELECTRONICS-PHOTONICS

#### Sattar H. Sweilim Al Kabi

Dissertation: Si-Based Germanium Tin Semiconductor Lasers for Optoelectronic Applications Directed by: Professor Fisher Yu

#### **Salil Bapat**

Dissertation: To Understand the Evolution of Surface Texture Under Boundary Lubrication Strategy Using Nano-Engineered Lubricant

Directed by: Professor Ajay P. Malshe

#### Chen Li

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Bo Ma

Dissertation: Design and Fabrication of Nanochannel System for DNA Sequencing Based on Tunneling Current Directed by: Professor Steve Tung

#### Mehrshad Mehboudi

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Steven Minor**

Dissertation: Ion Growth for White Light
Applications

Directed by: Professor Gregory J. Salamo

#### **Timothy Morgan**

Dissertation: The Size Effects on Ferroelectric Nanodots for Memory Applications Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Zeina Abbass Salman

Dissertation: A Numerical Study of the Interaction between One Dimensional Carbyne Chain and Single Stranded DNA

Directed by: Professor Steve Tung

#### **PHILOSOPHY**

#### Philip M. Antin

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Justin Leonard Clardy**

Dissertation: Civic Tenderness: Love's Role in Achieving Justice Directed by: Professor Warren Herold

#### **Dawna Hendricks**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Kathryn Zawisza

Dissertation: Toward a Legal Harm Principle: Constructing and Applying a Legal Principle from John Stuart Mill's General Harm Principle

Directed by: Professor Richard Lee

#### **PHYSICS**

#### Anindya Ambuj

Dissertation: Topics in the Diffraction of Laguerre Gaussian Vortex Beams Directed by: Professor Surendra Singh

#### **Wanqing Cheng**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Leila Fakhraei

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Xian Hu

Dissertation: Near Bandgap Two-photon Excited Luminescence of InAs Quantum Dots

Directed by: Professor Gregoy J. Salamo

#### **Amanda Schilling**

Dissertation: Energy from Active Galactic Nuclei and the Effects on Host Spiral Galaxies

Directed by: Professor Julia Kennefick

#### **Douglas Shields**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **POULTRY SCIENCE**

#### **Christopher Lyle**

Dissertation: Immunostimulatory Effects of Antigen-Conjugated InP/ZnS Quantum Dot Nanoparticles in an Avian Model Directed by: Professor Gisela F. Erf

#### Gurueswar Nagarajan

Dissertation: Central Role of Vasotocin in the Neuroendocrine Regulation of Stress Responses and Food Intake in Chickens, Gallus gallus

Directed by: Professor Wayne Kuenzel

#### Shawna Weimer

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### Yichao Yang

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

#### **Holly Cole**

Dissertation: People Change: Impression Management Influences Autobiographical Memories

Directed by: Professor Denise Beike

#### **Courtney Elaine Dutton**

Dissertation: An Experimental Test of the Effects of Social Conflict on Post Traumatic Stress Symptoms and Alcohol Craving

Directed by: Professor Matthew Feldner

#### **Debbie Gomez**

Dissertation: Assessing the Long-Term Effects of Brief Behavioral Health Treatments in Primary Care Patients Directed by: Professor Ana J. Bridges

#### Samantha Jo Gregus

Dissertation: Developing a Competency-Based Framework for Teachers to Help Chronically Bullied Children Directed by: Professor Timothy A. Cavell

Directed by: 1 foressor fillionly 7.

#### **David Lovett**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **Kara Moore**

Dissertation: The Role of Memory and Attention in the Search for Missing Persons

Directed by: Professor James Lampinen

#### **Bianca Villalobos**

Dissertation: *Title Not Available*Directed by: Professor Not Available

#### **PUBLIC POLICY**

#### Roslina Ali

Dissertation: Economic and Policy Evaluation, Impact, and Sequencing Strategy for Rice Policy Directions in Malaysia: Self-Sufficiency, Food Security, and International Trade

Directed by: Professor Eric J. Wailes

#### **Kuatbay Bektemirov**

Dissertation: Essays on Common-Pool Resources: Evaluation of Water Management and Conservation Programs Directed by: Professor Eric J. Wailes

#### Benton Brown

Dissertation: The Effect of Teacher Race on Student Perceptions in Low-Income Schools

Directed by: Professor Gary Ritter

#### **Bryan Hill**

Dissertation: Evaluating the Policies that Lead to STEM Educational Attainment at the University of Arkansas for Transfer Students

Directed by: Professor Michael T. Miller

#### Aisha Sherea Kenner

Dissertation: Crisis Management and Student Conduct on College Campuses: The Role of Administrative Discretion Directed by: Professor Michael T. Miller

#### **Bettie Miller**

Dissertation: Sex Differences in Spousal Caregiving and Implications for Paid Care

Directed by: Professors Timothy Killian and Brinck Kerr

#### **REHABILITATION**

#### **Stefanie Ford**

Dissertation: During the Wait: A
Phenomenological Study on Denied
Social Security Disability Applicants
Awaiting Appeal

Directed by: Professor Brent Thomas Williams

#### Teresia Mosunmola Olabanji Paul

Dissertation: Understanding the Complexities of Substance Use Treatment for American Indian Adolescents Directed by: Professor Stephanie Lisanne Lusk-Head

#### Dana E. Posey

Dissertation: A Grounded Theory Investigation of the Experiences of Rehabilitation Administrators, Counselors and Supervisors Providing Services to Women with Disabilities Experiencing Intimate Partner Violence

Directed by: Professor Lynn C. Koch

# SPACE AND PLANETARY SCIENCES

#### **Holly Farris**

Dissertation: Regolith-Atmospheric Water Vapor Interactions and the Stability of Liquid Water on Present Day Mars Directed by: Professor Vincent Chevrier

#### **Matthew Sylvest**

Dissertation: The Role of CO<sup>2</sup> Sublimation in Mass Wasting and Landscape Evolution Under Martian Conditions Directed by: Professor John Dixon

#### **EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST**

James Allen Nancy Brewer Dawn Childress Summer Cox Jennifer Feeny Holly Glover Erikka Johnson Anne Kubicki Amanda Perry

#### **MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY**

Robert Morgan Min Tu

#### **MASTER OF ARTS**

### **Mohammed Alshammari**Comparative Literature and Cultural Hist

Studies

Amy Beam

# English Garin Bean

Secondary Mathematics

Frankc Berlanga Medina History

пізсогу

**Christopher Borntrager** English

James Brown History **Eric Button**Political Science

Ziqi Xing

**Joshua Cafferty** Sociology

**Kelly Conley** Communication **Benjamin Dardas** Philosophy

**Skye de Saint Felix** Communication

**Nourhan ElNagdy** 

Comparative Literature and Cultural Studies

**Baqir Fateh Economics** 

Ashleigh Galligan Journalism

**Beniamin Galloway** Geography

**Michael Hamilton** Political Science

**Taylor Holmes** Communication

**Katherine Hunt** Journalism **Stephanie Hupp** 

Communication **Ashley January** Communication

**Misty Landers** History

**Kaylee Leitch** Communication **Adrian Lopez** Sociology

Zeyu Lu Communication

**Rocio Martinez Rendis** Modern Languages

Molly McCormack Communication

Amanda McGee History

**Amber Mitchum** Anthropology

Michelle Morefield Geography

Patrick Niyibizi Economics Kristen Parker Communication

**Alexandria Peterson** Anthropology

Johanna Potts Modern Languages

**Christopher Pryor** Geography

Morgan Rhodes Journalism

**Nathan Riggs** Enalish

**Febriany Sapulete** Communication

Morgan Scholz English

**David Silvia** History

**Shavawn Smith** English

**Derrick Till** Psychology **Keith Todd** 

History

**Felipe Todescan Antonio** 

Spanish

**Jackson Treece** Communication

**Allison Treese** English

**Taylor Weeks** Enalish

**Christi Welter** Journalism

William Whittington

History

**Allison Wise** Journalism **Richard Woods** 

Sociology

**Houa Xiong** Communication

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN TEACHING

**Margaret Haake** Childhood Education Abby Hill Childhood Education Zana Horne Childhood Education Diana Kendall-Huss Secondary Education

#### **MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

Ivan Alvarado Sally Ashcraft Reyner Bacallao Sandeep Banerjee **Andrew Beasley** Joellen Bisbee Chad Blish Jatinder Braich Hannah Brunner **Denise Bugos** Matthew Bumgarner Jason Carrington Bernedette Casey Danielle Cirelli Colton Clark Dale Clifton

John Earney William Fedorchak Carlos Francisco Travis Fredricksen Michael Fricchione Jordan Glick Gustavo Gomez John Gragg **Daniel Gregory** Mark Hamrick Aaron Hancock **Emily Harbuck** Whitney Hill Sarah Hill Mary Hill Stonie Hopkins Jacob Huffstetler Hayley Jackson Evan Jackson Tiffany Jarrett

Giridharan Jaya Shankar

Serena Jeffery

Marc Johnson Kirk Kuli Candice Lambert Holly Lar Stefanie Larson James Lindemann Criselvi Lindsey Robert McEver **Andrew Miles** Jason Mowrey Jerra Nalley Jonathan Navallo Anthony Neal Benjamin Nice Jennifer Nicodemus Sophia Obamije Bryan Ogle Richard Olson Manish Pandey

Rajeev Raja Prasanna Rajendran Matthew Richie Mary Rivard **Kevin Rogers** Jonathan Sandlin **Heather Scott** Meredith Shaddox Philip Sineath Szu-Nien Su **Robert Thomas** Ionathan Townsend **Brandon Vernon** Celso Vianna Jamey Wallace Brandon Wayerski Rebecca West Evan Westbrook Porter Williams

#### **MASTER OF EDUCATION**

**Della Adams** 

Richard Corbyn

Rebecca Cragun

Noemi Dominguez

Mary Daniel

William Dukes

Tiffany Duncan

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

**Eunice Delgado Alberson** Human Resource and Workforce Development Education

**Ana Ayala Barker** Adult and Lifelong Learning

**Courtney Begnoche** Physical Education

**Charles Bell** Recreation and Sport Management

Allison Bolin **Special Education** 

Jessica Bolton **Higher Education**  Stacie Breshears

**Educational Leadership** 

**Tracy Cabral Physical Education** 

Lisa Cady

Adult and Lifelong Learning

**Amanda Chavez Educational Leadership** 

**Carolyn Chitwood Higher Education** 

**David Cook** 

**Educational Leadership** 

**Eva Cordero** 

Human Resource and Workforce **Development Education** 

Victoria DaLuz **Physical Education** 

Beaumont Papan

Joshua Phillips

Johnathan Parsons

Mark Ditmanson **Educational Leadership** 

**Erin Duncan Higher Education** 

James Featherston Physical Education

Kelci Gatling Physical Education

**Rachael Gavin Physical Education** 

Savanna Gragg Curriculum and Instruction

Riyadh Hakami

Floyd Young

Curriculum and Instruction

**Brittany Hale** Special Education

**Regan Harris Special Education** 

**Hal Harris** 

**Educational Leadership** 

**Heather Jackson Educational Leadership** 

**Christina Johnson** 

Recreation and Sport Management

**Leah Jordan Higher Education**  **Spiro-John Kikrilis** Educational Leadership

**Claire Knobbe** Special Education

**Jennifer Longstreth** Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

**Tiffany Love** Human Resource and Workforce Development Education

Courtney Malott Special Education Leslye McClennahan Educational Leadership

**Byron McCuan** Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

**Joseph McDonnell** Physical Education

**Kerri Meek** Career and Technical Education Julia Melton Educational Technology

Chantel Moseby Higher Education Tamara Norton Higher Education

**Amy Ogunyemi** Human Resource and Workforce Development Education

**Nicholas O'Keefe** Career and Technical Education

Higher Education

Megan Pearson
Higher Education

Johnathon Paape

Derek Picha Physical Education Michelle Pressler

Human Resource and Workforce Development Education **Tyler Renard**Recreation and Sport Management

**Katie Sawyer** Physical Education

**Kimberly Shaw** Educational Leadership

Topeka Stacey
Educational Technology
Channon Streets

Educational Leadership

**Kelly Ann Strickland** Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Amanda Swift Educational Leadership Tyronza Thames-Walker

Tyronza Thames-Walker Educational Leadership

**Joshua Turner** Recreation and Sport Management Thomas Waggoner Educational Technology

**Grant Washburn**Career and Technical Education

Victoria Wilhelm
Recreation and Sport Management

Carreba Williams Educational Leadership

**Charles Williams** Physical Education

**Mary Winiecki** Recreation and Sport Management

Roxanne Wood Human Resource and Workforce Development Education

**Pia Woods** Human Resource and Workforce Development Education

Kellie Zinchini Physical Education

#### MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Maryamsadat AmirvaghefiErin GardnerKatrina Luehrmann RattermanArtArt

#### **MASTER OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS**

Sathish Arunachalam Qamar Herd
Ashwin Dsouza Srinivasa Niharika Bhargavi Kavuri
Jennifer Glover Neels Kulshrestha

Hui Pin Lim David Noudaranouvong Trishala Patne Rekha Swaminathan Rigen Te Li Zhao

#### **MASTER OF MUSIC**

Cali Alexander Daniel Lopez Christopher Rhodes Colin Tapp

#### MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

John Barry Isa Makhmudov Blake Sandridge Mallory Weaver Adonis Bwashi

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

**Seth Bernard Abugho** Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Taylor Adams** Rehabilitation

Mashael Fahad Albalawi Cell and Molecular Biology

**Douglas Aldridge** Poultry Science

**Arwa Alghanmi** Cell and Molecular Biology

**Zahraa Ibrahim Jasim Al-Sharea** Statistics and Analytics

Colton Althaber Animal Science

**Meghan Anderson** Human Environmental Sciences

Murali Arkatavemula Computer Science Zachary Asbury

Geology

Jesse Ashby
Food Safety

**Magdaleno Auriolis** Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences

Justin Bacon Animal Science Abram Barker

**Abram Barker** Geology

Kristina Bautista

Agricultural and Extension Education

Biology **Logan Bishop**Kinesiology

**Brian Becker** 

**Joseph Black** Entomology

Kinesiology **Rachael Blevins**Food Science

Thomas Blackwell

**Alexandra Bolling** Community Health Promotion

**Bryan Bottoms** Geology Paige Boyle Horticulture Austin Brown

Counseling **Bobby Brown**Rehabilitation

**Mary Burch** Food Safety

Randy Burnett Animal Science

Hazel Buyu Plant Pathology Justin Carroll

Agricultural and Extension Education

**Derec Carson** Rehabilitation

**Sai Divya Challapalli** Microelectronics-Photonics

**Deven Chambers** Counseling **Neil Charles** 

**Neil Charles** Agricultural Economics **Felysia Chatman** Kinesiology

**Joseph Chidiac** Horticulture

**Brandon Childress** Physics

**Kayla Chinchilla** Rehabilitation

Tiffany Clark Rehabilitation Dylan Cleary

Entomology

Matthew Coale
Agricultural Economics

Brett Cooper Geology

Hank Cotney Food Safety

**Dillon Cox** Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Jeremy Croft** Geography **Marisa Dahlstrom** 

Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences

**Eric De Boer** 

Horticulture

**Brittany Dees** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

**Johan Desrochers** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Riley Dickson** 

Geology

**Jason Dodd** 

Geology

**Emily Draughon** 

**Human Environmental Sciences** 

**Mollie Dykes** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

**John Edwards** Food Science

Isaac Engram

Agricultural Economics

Jill Flood

**Communication Disorders** 

**Tyler Fochtman** 

Computer Science

**Michael Fogleman** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Peyton Fogleman** 

Agricultural Economics

**Thomas Fox** 

**Agricultural Economics** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Victor Fuentes Tello** 

**Computer Science** 

Lisa Gaddy

**Human Environmental Sciences** 

**Bannon Gallaher** 

Biology

**Marleigh Gilyard** 

Rehabilitation

John Gist Geology

John Godwin

Crop, Soil and Environmental

Sciences

**Ana Gonzalez Conde** 

Food Science

Stephen Graham

**Food Safety** Sarah Gray

Geography

Jill Green

Communication Disorders

**Madison Grinnell** 

**Human Environmental Sciences** 

**Kelly Halloran** 

Biology

**William Harmon** 

Geology

**Emily Hasenauer** 

Agricultural Economics

**Emily Hawkins** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

**Lizabeth Herrera** 

Entomology

Jakob Hockman Cell and Molecular Biology

Amanda Holder

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Tiara Hudson

Human Environmental Sciences

Wade Hummer

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Agricultural and Extension Education

**Bradley Isbell** 

Agricultural Economics

**Matthew Jackson** 

Cell and Molecular Biology

**Kevin Jayne** 

Geology

**Gordon Jones** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Joseph Jordan

Geography

Shubhashree Khadka

Statistics and Analytics

Valerie Kilders

Agricultural Economics

Samuel Kimbley

**Kristin King** 

Counseling

Regis Koumba Mouissou Agricultural Economics

**Zachary Lancaster** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental

**Jayston Landon** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

Cell and Molecular Biology

Jessica Lefors

Entomology

**Ashlon Leonard** 

Geology

Statistics and Analytics

**Timothy Licknack** 

Cell and Molecular Biology

**Thomas Liner** 

Geology

James Lucas **Food Safety** 

**Kevin Lyon** 

Physics

**Robert Mayo** Counseling

Alba Mayta Apaza

Food Science

Jacob McClain Biology

Jason McCollum

Geography

Mark McCown

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Mario McGregor

Mathematics

**Elizabeth Meech** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

Lauren Merk Kinesiology

Joshua Mills

Rehabilitation

Lauren Milum Agricultural and Extension Education

**Quinn Montana** 

Geography

Sergio Mosquera Mora

Cell and Molecular Biology

Florence Muthee

Agricultural Economics

Victor Hugo Nakase Otsubo Crop, Soil and Environmental

Sciences **David Nance** 

Geology

**Victor Nardo** Kinesiology

Victor Hugo Nakase Otsubo Crop, Soil and Environmental

Sciences

**Jordan Nichols** Agricultural Economics

**Cameron Nikmard** 

Geology Zephania Odek

Food Science

Adrian Ordorica Computer Science

**Qiuping Pan** 

Computer Science

Logan Patterson

Horticulture

**Teal Penka** Crop, Soil and Environmental

Sciences

Joshua Pennington Microelectronics-Photonics

**Rusty Permenter** 

Mathematics

**Rachel Prisco Human Environmental Sciences** 

**Christopher Pryor** 

Geography

Virgilio Quintero Rodriguez

Geography

**Megan Reavis** 

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Malak Refaei

Microelectronics-Photonics

Sahar Rezanejadtaji Statistics and Analytics

**Richard Rhodes** Geography

Tyler Richmond

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

**Lindsey Rodhouse** 

Food Science

Josue Rodriguez

Geology

**Allison Rosas Communication Disorders** 

James Rose

Crop, Soil and Environmental Sciences

Matthew Ruggeri

Geology

Francisco Rusconi

Geology

**Travis Russell** Horticulture

Rosalin Sahu

**Computer Science Katsunori Saito** Plant Pathology

**Mary Beth Sanders** 

**Human Environmental Sciences** Kayla Sayre

Biology **Patrick Schierlang** 

Agricultural Economics

**Robert Scroggin** Statistics and Analytics

**Afsana Sharmin Physics** 

Nosaiba Shokr

Cell and Molecular Biology **Laura Simmons** 

Counseling **Christopher Sims** 

Agricultural Economics

**Shilpa Singh** Cell and Molecular Biology

**Kelly Sokolosky** 

**Hanan Southard** 

Agricultural Extension Education **Felicia Squires** 

Kinesioloay

**Phillip Stephenson** 

Biology **Douglas Sullivan** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

Andrea Swanson Counseling

**Monica Tomlinson Food Safety** 

**Emilee Tucker** 

Agricultural and Extension Education

Nicole Turnage Cell and Molecular Biology

Marissa Verhoeven

Mathematics

Nauven Vo Cell and Molecular Biology

Jamey Voorhees Geography

**Kenan Wang** 

Microelectronics-Photonics

**Casey Ward** 

Community Health Promotion

16

Jessica Webber

Food Safety and Agricultural **Extension Education** 

Jordan Weil

**Agricultural Economics** 

**Chelsea Whetstine** 

Geology

**Katherine Wilkes** Food Science

James Willbanks Statistics and Analytics

**Brandon Willey** 

**BoDavid Williford** 

Geology

Agricultural and Extension Education

**Michelle Wisdom** 

Horticulture

John Wohlford

Geology

Depeng Xu Statistics and Analytics

**Chunbo Yang** 

Kinesiology

Melinda Yin Horticulture

**Holly Young** Geology

**Zachary Young** 

Food Science

Ping Zhang Statistics and Analytics

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING

Joe Carter Vaishali Kandpal

**Shelby Foster** 

Alexandra Gulli

Kaushik Luthra Sakura Phansiri Colby Reavis

**Taylor Prince** 

**Amandeep Singh Turay** 

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Gabrielle Compton **Grace Morrison** 

**MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING** 

Anna Heintz

Jesse Roberts

Rita Tejada Vaprio Kelli Young

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

Ali Kareem Shayyish Al Quraishi Ethan Baker

Johnathan Blanchard Luis Buitrago Goyez

**Bryan Casillas** Doddridge Davis Michael Deschenes Jessica Halbrook

Christine Lozano Tim Moody Jonathan Moore Sean Salazar

**Anibal Santos Marin** 

**MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING** 

**Brent Bell** William Bouillon Siva Bhaskar Kurapati Alex Shipman

**MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING** 

Sara Buckles **Matthew Doherty Elliot Duenow** John Edmonson

Prakash Karna Tyler Lohmann Graylon Miller Mehdi Nezami

Anthony Niemczyk Jeremy Penry **David Phelps** Nir Swenson

Zachary Waegener Anthony Zartman

**MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING** 

Maria Benavides Herrera Guangyuan Cai Benjamin Cate Joyotree Das

Mohammad Aminul Haque Jonathan Hayes Eric Hayes Dan Thomas Jarard

Kristopher Johnson Clifford Kintner Robert Murphree Mohammad Nasiri

**Christopher Plate** Blaine Russ

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Joshua Bolton Aniela Garay Sianca Yufei Gao Maria Luisa Janer Rubio Rodney Kizito Naga Sai Achyuth Kundeti Kari Lund Sai Kumar Yadav Pantham

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Zachary Alderman Raissa Araujo Borges Ford Lewallen Mareus Lopez

#### **MASTER OF SCIENCE IN OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT**

Roy Allard Willie Deras Christopher Allen James Dusek Thomas Allen John Edwards Robert Aponte Serrano Michael Eldred Theodore Ayoub Jason Elliott Colin Backert Patrick Faustin William Baker Sasha Frankhouser Jared Barnhill **Tanner Freeman** David Bella Terri Freeman Kres Betsill Rebecca Gorman Abraham Beyene Michael Gourley Brent David Bland Rodney Gross Stephanie Hackney Matthew Bowdler Sara Brinkley Anthony Haenelt Hieu Bui **Bradley Hartzell** Natasha Bull Sultanul Hasnat

Kenneth Bunyard Andres Alejandro Herrera Pinilla
Jesse Campbell Shellie Hescock
Andrew Campbell Michael Hoefert
Bob Carlton III Kelsey Holcomb
Laura Carmichael Timothy Holland
Monica Cato Edward Irick
Gregory Ciaccio Charlie Johnson-Hoefert

Gregory Ciaccio Charlie Johnson:
Liliana Ciuca Gerald Jones
James Clements Timothy Kaudo
Donald Copeland Peter Keaney
William Cotton Dylan Kennedy
Jeffrey Cottrell Brandon Kessler
Arthur Darnell Jacques Kouassi
Haiyan Deng Luke Lagace

Justin Lewis **Edward Lewis Thomas Lewis Eric Livesay** Murray Ludwig Brian Luzano Taylor Mai Marlee Maier Joshua Manley Kelly McGuire David McMullen Jennifer Mosher Alexandra Mullin Brian Murphree Michael Nance Johnna Newby

Alexander Newkirk Ross Notz Eve O'Connor Alecia Patton Jessica Perkins Mark Picinich Kendall Powers Kimberly Pruett Moses Ragin Jeremy Rains Jay Rakowski Joshua Riley Bryan Rinke Alvaro Roa Brian Ross
Tyler Roten
Stephanie Ruepp
Erica Ruiz
Matthew Ryan
Scott Saum
Earl Schaefer
Bryan Sibley
Kevin Sims
Jordan Sokoloski
Sarah Spiegel
James Strong
Christina Taylor
Sterling Taylor
Eric Turan

Odenehiwala Ukpokolo Jared VandenHeuvel Ryan Veneberg Benjamin Walker Jerry Ward Daniel Weimer Carley Whittles Adam Wickley Wayne Williams Joshua Wingfield Olivia Wood Evan Young Joseph Zodrow Oliver Zufelt

#### **MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK**

Macey Brooks Kemberli Brown Jaycee Carmichael Amanda Douglas Jamie Fonden Marie Isler Jordan Price Ashley Rose Jennifer Walker **Stacy Winters** 

# SCHOOL OF LAW

DECEMBER 16, 2017

Bud Walton Arena · Fayetteville, Arkansas



# SCHOOL OF LAW

Presented by Stacy L. Leeds, Dean of the School of Law

#### **MASTER OF LAWS**

Catherine Baker Nicole Cook (Summer 2017) Jessica Fritts Emma Hempstead (Summer 2017) Jacob Kerksieck Jongho Lee (Summer 2017) Kelly Nuckolls Kathryn Smith (Summer 2017) Valeriya Zayets

#### **JURIS DOCTOR**

Abel Albarran Kathryn Cario James Curtis Noe Gomez (Summer 2017) Joshua Jackson Jongho Lee William O'Rourke Arnetta Porter Hayden Redd James Stayton Nicholas Weeks

# DALE BUMPERS COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL, FOOD AND LIFE SCIENCES

DECEMBER 16, 2017

BUD WALTON ARENA, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS



#### DALE BUMPERS COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL, FOOD AND LIFE SCIENCES

Presented by Lona J. Robertson, Interim Dean of the Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL, FOOD AND LIFE SCIENCES**

Joshua Alberius James Alexander Distinction

Kirbi Allen Ryder Anderson **Ruby Asare** 

Emily Benjumea Magna cum laude with Honors Distinction

Lauren Boone (Summer 2017) **Shanley Boyster Brittney Brasuell** Savanna Bruce (Summer 2017) Rusty Bryant (Summer 2017) Brynna Bush - Pruett Alison Carr (Summer 2017) Benjamin Chapin High Distinction Dalton Curtsinger (Summer 2017) Sidney Davis (Summer 2017)

Logan Draper **Garrett Dudley** Danielle Edwards Chelsea Ellington Charles Forney Dillon Foust Distinction Kayli Gilchrist Tyler Hamedi Marley Harmon

Blake Hawkins (Summer 2017) **Matthew Hawkins** 

Nicholas Henry

Olivia Hines Cum laude with Honors Distinction

Dalton Honore

Glenn Dickson (Summer 2017)

Robert Helsley

William Howe

Kaden Jaco Helen Jaeckle Lindsey Johnson Jack Jones (Summer 2017) Michael Kidd

William Kidd

Laura Kirkley (Summer 2017) Rachel Knox

Christ Kortis

William Lane (Summer 2017)

Hope Ledbetter Zara Leivan Trevor Lillev Emma Littleton Colton Lynch Elisa Martin Tyler Martin Jamie Mason

Spencer McDonald (Summer 2017)

Maggie McLean William McNair **Brandon Miller** 

Ryan Montgomery High Distinction

Megan Morales **Brooke Mosley** 

Dominic Noto (Summer 2017)

Laura Ortega Magna cum laude with Honors Distinction

**Taylor Parks** 

Hailey Paulsen Cum laude with Honors Distinction

Zachary Pearson Fred Pohlman

Summa cum laude with Honors Distinction (Summer 2017)

James Powell

Sara Ross Distinction **Daniel Schaffner** Mckenna Scott Sarah Shelby **Dalton Simmons** Juliann Sjovall Jordan Slater Caleb Smith

Patrick Smith Distinction Eleni Solberg High Distinction

Henry Still **Gunnar Stone** 

William Styles (Summer 2017) Darnell Sutherland Christopher Taylor

Colson Tester Summa cum laude with Honors Distinction

Ethan Thomas (Summer 2017) **Zachary Thomas Tucker Thompson** Sidney Tisdale Kyre Tognaci Distinction Hayley Turner

Shane Von Strohe (Summer 2017) Jordan Warmbier Distinction (Summer 2017)

Andrew Warren Distinction **Bennett Whitley Ashley Wildes** Corev Williams **Ouentin Williams** 

Ethan Winchester (Summer 2017)

Amanda Woods

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES**

Michelle Abbott (Summer 2017)

Kenley Adams

Brianna Allen (Summer 2017) Abigail Amick (Summer 2017) Callie Anderson High Distinction Kaitlyn Bacon Distinction Michelle Ballantine Madelyn Barber Kelsey Barnes Distinction Cheryl Baugh (Summer 2017)

**David Beasley** 

Lacey Beeks (Summer 2017) Sara Belmer Distinction (Summer 2017)

Kathryn Blankenship

Magna cum laude with Honors Distinction (Summer 2017)

Gavin Braswell (Summer 2017)

Jesse Brown

Karissa Brown (Summer 2017)

Sydney Brown Mimi Butler

Lindsay Cain (Summer 2017)

Gianina Cerza Distinction (Summer 2017) Susanna Chance (Summer 2017) Madeline Childs Highest Distinction Stanley Chukwuanu (Summer 2017)

Alexandra Compton High Distinction

Abigail Cook Distinction Chelsea Covan (Summer 2017) Jessica Crawford

**Cutter Crider** Aubrey Crockett Audra Daniels

Holly Dintelmann (Summer 2017) Darci Dixon Highest Distinction Taylor Donohoe High Distinction Zachary Drexler (Summer 2017) Savannah Duncan High Distinction

Miranda Evans

Magali Farfan Cum laude with Honors Distinction (Summer 2017)

Paulina Farias Garza Aliyah Fountain Grace Frank Summer Franky

Lauren Fritsche (Summer 2017)

Jessica Fuentes

Lindsey Fuller (Summer 2017) Marisa Gamboa (Summer 2017) Peri Garrett Distinction Hannah Gibson

Keaton Giett Distinction (Summer 2017)

Chelsea Hale (Summer 2017) Cole Hancock Dorsett Abbigail Harkins Anna Harrington Caroline Harris (Summer 2017) Emma Heit Distinction

Lindsey Holman (Summer 2017)

Walter Holmberg (Summer 2017) Bryan Hopson (Summer 2017) Kelli Howell Blakeley Hudson Adriana Ibanez

Adriana James Hayley James (Summer 2017) Damaris Jimenez Meghan Johnson Molly Johnson

Alyssa Johnston Distinction Grace Jones (Summer 2017) Sarah Julian (Summer 2017) Madison Keller Distinction Hayley Kerr (Summer 2017) Katia Kozel (Summer 2017) Sean Ku Distinction (Summer 2017) MaKenzie Kurre (Summer 2017)

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are candidates for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

Virginia La Tour

Mackenzie Ladusau Distinction (Summer 2017)

Meredith Lancaster Carly Lemke McKenna Long Andrea Lopez

Leanne LuPau Distinction Khandii Maynard Kelli McGarrah

Anna McKibben

Sarah McKinney (Summer 2017)

Desiree Miles Mackenzie Miller

Megan Montgomery High Distinction (Summer 2017)
Jueun Moon Distinction (Summer 2017)

Natalie Moore Distinction
Bailey Myers High Distinction

Logan Nelson

Maryam Owens (Summer 2017)

Bradley Pearson Distinction (Summer 2017)

Brandi Perry Highest Distinction

Jordan Ragan Shelby Ray

Justin Resz (Summer 2017) Danica Ridgeway

Jordan Rodriguez (Summer 2017)

Kathryn Rogers Magna cum laude with Honors Distinction

Catherine Rook

CarLonda Sandidge (Summer 2017)

Morgan Satterfield High Distinction (Summer 2017)

Alyssa Schrader Distinction Madeleine Seaton Jennifer Shepherd Alexandra Smith Lequita Smith

Alexis Standifer (Summer 2017)

Cassidy Stokes
Hannah Stover
Haley Stutzman
Claire Taylor (Summer 2017)

Erin Taylor Sarah Thomas

Grace Thouvenot (Summer 2017) Katherine Torretta (Summer 2017) Cassandra Trexler High Distinction

Aeisha Trice Kristen Valley

Kimberly VanPaepeghem Anna Vincent (Summer 2017) Miranda Watkins (Summer 2017)

**Madison West** 

Casandra White (Summer 2017) Rachael Williams (Summer 2017) Taylor Willis Distinction (Summer 2017)

Madison Wilson Austin Wirth (Summer 2017) Emily Wohlgemuth Reagan Wray

# FAY JONES SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

**DECEMBER 16, 2017** 

BUD WALTON ARENA, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS



# FAY JONES SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

Presented by Peter MacKeith, Dean of the Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design

#### **BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE**

Leonardo Arellano Rodriguez Sydney Hall Brandon McKenzie David Mortensen Samuel Shipp Stephan Umierski

#### **BACHELOR OF INTERIOR DESIGN**

Jessica Baker (Summer 2017) Rhiannon Boland (Summer 2017) Luiza Carvalho (Summer 2017) Amy Dornberg Anna Gaspard (Summer 2017) Jaclyn Kerr (Summer 2017) Taegan Lovelace (Summer 2017)

#### **BACHELOR OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**

Anna Gwaltney

Alexander Holyfield Cum laude

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Dalton Carlson Landon Davison Karen McPherson Graham Parkhill (Summer 2017) Connor Weis

# J. WILLIAM FULBRIGHT COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

DECEMBER 16, 2017

BUD WALTON ARENA, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS



#### J. WILLIAM FULBRIGHT COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Presented by Todd G. Shields, Dean of the J. William Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

Jessica Abbott (Summer 2017) Jeena Abraham (Summer 2017)

Ashley Adlong Rika Aikoh Tiffany Akridge Shellie Aldrich

Osama Khaled M Alkhaleefah DeAnna Allen (Summer 2017) Jarrod Almond High Distinction

Jamaal Anderson

Whitney Anderson (Summer 2017)

Richard Anson Emily Antonenko Kelly Ayadi Joseph Bacquet Sooji Baik (Summer 2017) Ashley Bailey

Kate Bailey (Summer 2017)

Riley Bailey Nicole Baldwin Allison Banks

Margaret Barber (Summer 2017)

Nicholas Barnes Jared Barnett Dustin Barton Mercedes Bates Stephen Battye

Matthew Beach (Summer 2017)

Blair Beasley Kelly Beaton Brennan Beeson Shayley Benham Michael Bernal

Cameron Besett (Summer 2017)

Scott Bielinski

Michael Billmyre (Summer 2017) Sarah Bingham (Summer 2017) Dominique Blake

Autumn Blakely
Matthew Blissitt (Summer 2017)

Rupal Bohra (Summer 2017)
Matthew Bolinger (Summer 2017)
Christopher Bonnette
Esteban Borjes

Sydney Bowen Hunter Boydston Landon Boyles (Summer 2017)

Blake Bradshaw (Summer 2017)

Kristi Bradshaw

Lauren Brady (Summer 2017)

Price Branson Florencia Bravo Jake Breslau

Andre Brewer (Summer 2017) Anthony Brickman Jr.

Madison Briscoe Mary Brock Connor Brooke Allison Brookhart Jalena Brown

Sara Brown (Summer 2017)

Vanessa Brown Emily Brumley Kathryn Bryles Sydney Buffington David Bullard Brett Burg

Marianne Burnett Chase Burns Sarah Burroughs Lindsey Bynum Derrick Calhoun Sarah Campbell

Madison Cardell (Summer 2017)

Grace Carey

Victoria Carey (Summer 2017)

Kierstin Carr Emily Carson Anicia Carter

Fabiola Castaneda (Summer 2017)

Jace Caton Jenifer Chadbourne Andrew Chalk Carlos Chamon

Aubry Champlin (Summer 2017)

Vinci Chan
Natalie Chance
Aaliyah Chavis
Rebecca Cheek
Caitlin Clark
Nicholas Claro
Jodiee Clay (Summer 2017)
Katherine Clay
Julianne Clements
Emily Coats
Lucas Coberly

Thomas Cochran (Summer 2017)
Chris Cole (Summer 2017)
Ashley Coleman (Summer 2017)
De'Andre Coley (Summer 2017)
Sydney Combs (Summer 2017)
Brenda Cook (Summer 2017)
Sarah Cook (Summer 2017)
Holly Cooper
Erin Cosgrove

Devin Cosper (Summer 2017)
Brandon Crabtree
Richard Cranford
Alexia Crater

Arik Cruz Cum laude (Summer 2017) Amelia Dalton (Summer 2017)

Grant D'Aubin (Summer 2017)
Jessica David
Calvin Davis
Caroline Davis
Kali Davis (Summer 2017)
Knile Davis (Summer 2017)
Margaret Davis High Distinction
Sheri Davis (Summer 2017)
Hylke de Vries (Summer 2017)

Mikaela Denham (Summer 2017)

Kayden Dennis Micah Dennis Zayne Derden College Honors

Jacob DeSelms Jared Devore Mauricellis Diaz Garcia Hannah Dickinson Donta Dismuke (Summer 2017)

Rosario Dispensa Sean Dixon Abby Dollarhide

Valentin Dubuis (Summer 2017)

Jacob DuCote Trevor Duggan Austen Dunn

Tyler Dunn (Summer 2017) Sara Dutrisac

Megan Dvorak

Wendy Echeverria High Distinction
Justin Edwards High Distinction

Sarah Edwards Leanne Efird Dustin Elder Jacob Elder

Morgan Ellis (Summer 2017) Kristin Emanuel High Distinction Amanda Enderby (Summer 2017)

Cory English
Andrew Epperson
Jasmin Escalera
Kevin Estes
Breezie Faulkner
Noah Findlay
John Fisher
Mary Flannery

Ryann Flippo (Summer 2017) Katherine Flores Jeremy Floyd

Nicholas Forbis Sarah Frank

Courtney Franklin (Summer 2017) Audrey Freeman (Summer 2017)

Anna Frey Taylor Friedman Yao Fu Ashley Fulcher Erin Fulcher (Summer 2017) Erika Gamarra Emily Gardner Chelsea Garrison

Georgia Gazette High Distinction

Jacob Gibson LaRhonda Glover Mellissa Goodger Casey Goodman Joelle Gordon

Jay Gates

Savannah Goudreau (Summer 2017)

Hannah Grace Brianna Graham Sherri Grandidier Elizabeth Gray Kori Gray

Christopher Greear (Summer 2017)

Blair Green Tamara Green Natalie Greenwood

Nicholas Gregory (Summer 2017)

Fletcher Groseclos **Lindsey Guimont** 

Brock Haegele (Summer 2017)

Robert Hale Christina Hall

Madison Hall (Summer 2017) Bridger Halladay (Summer 2017) Kimberly Hammond

Marcus Hammond Stephen Handford Spencer Hanson Kamerin Hargrove

Mackinna Harp (Summer 2017) Chase Harper (Summer 2017)

Daina Harper Jacob Harris Shannon Hart

Summa Cum Laude (Summer 2017)

**Daley Harvey** 

John Hatch (Summer 2017) Jody Hawkins (Summer 2017)

Mara Hayn Steven Hays Mary Jo Headrick Frederick Heidenreich Connor Henningsen Sarah Henry (Summer 2017)

Jordan Hickman Mary Hickman Andrea Hill (Summer 2017) **Emily Hilton** 

Matt Hinton Tran Ho Erik Hoeft Sarah Holmes Valkvrie Holmes Jennifer Holmes-Smith Ashley Holzhauser William Horn Lauren Hoskins

Adam Huckabee (Summer 2017)

Lindsey Hugen **Anthony Hughes** 

Soledad Huaracha

Stephanie Hughes High Distinction

Jake Humphreys **Drew Hunt** 

Marley Hutchinson

Jessica Isenhower (Summer 2017) Elizabeth Ives (Summer 2017) Shadijah Jackson Heather Jandebeur

Johnathan Jarmon (Summer 2017) Cheyanne Jester (Summer 2017)

Marshall Johnson Calvin Jones

Chris Jones (Summer 2017) Taylor Jones (Summer 2017)

Allison Jordan Hitzel Juarez Alexi Kahn

Sofia Kapuranis-Crumbley

Robert Kelley

Mycah Kettner (Summer 2017) Alexandra Kimbrough Nicholas King

Harrison Hunt (Summer 2017) Mary Hunt

Macy Mendez Mathias Merriwether Zachary Mever (Summer 2017) David Meyers (Summer 2017)

Anna Miller Hayden Mills

Dylan Moore LaQuisha Moore

Trevor Morgan (Summer 2017)

Robert Morris Alanna Morton laong Moua Kenneth Moulder

Taylor King (Summer 2017) Madison Mouser Carrie Kirkendall Morgan Moyed Connor Kleck Mary Munson Kennedy Murphy Justine Ko

Eli Koscheski Ruth Nainggolan (Summer 2017) Eleanor Kurthausen Jamie Napier

Austen Lambert Reagen Landry (Summer 2017)

Hayden Langemeier High Distinction Maggie Newman Dylan Lawson Larson Zachary Lay Julianna Nichols Alexis Lee Rees Noble

Robin Lehman Cody Nolan (Summer 2017) Mariah Lentz High Distinction Anna North

Ashley Lewis Gabrielle Lewis Megan Lewonowski Ashley Lienhart

Annie Lipscomb (Summer 2017) Kori Ortiz

Dennis Little Walter Lomax

Elizabeth Lotspeich (Summer 2017) **Courtney Owens** Allison Lynch

Edward MacDonald (Summer 2017)

Maria Maniarrez Adam Martin Drake Martin

Amanda Mason (Summer 2017)

Andria Mata

Penny Maxberry High Distinction

Kameo Mayhue John Mayner Maria McCallie William McCarley Kelsey McCasland Courtney McClard Audrey McCoy (Summer 2017) Joseph McCracken (Summer 2017) Hannah McCulloch (Summer 2017)

Tara McDaniel Meghan McDonald (Summer 2017) Victoria McDonald (Summer 2017) Peyton McEwen (Summer 2017) Ryan McFarland (Summer 2017)

Madison McKay (Summer 2017) Travis McKenna Celeste McKey

Clay McKown Laura McNeel (Summer 2017) Grayson McReynolds

Departmental Honors and High Distinction

Devin Meares (Summer 2017)

Nathanael Mickelson (Summer 2017)

Giammarco Micolani

Collin Mondrik (Summer 2017) Kale Montgomery (Summer 2017)

Morgan Moody Asa Moore (Summer 2017)

Kaitlin Morelock (Summer 2017)

Melanie Nelson Emaly Newkirk High Distinction

Dana De Shan Newton

Joshua Nunley High Distinction

Uchenna Obi Francis O'Brien

Kathryn O'Guinn (Summer 2017)

Caroline Osborn

Departmental Honors and High Distinction

Nathan Parker Stacey Parker Lacve Parks (Summer 2017)

Sara Pascoe (Summer 2017) Windom Paul Brandon Peddie

Tucker Pennell (Summer 2017)

Jacqueline Perez David Perrin Justin Peterson Vesna Petrovic Shannon Pharr Monica Pickett

Wade Pierson High Distinction

Courtney Pike Amanda Pittman Jordan Pleggenkuhle Colby Poole (Summer 2017)

Micah Poor Adam Poznan **Taylor Pratt** Jordan Price Megan Price Kiera Prim (Summer 2017)

Rickala Purnell William Quach (Summer 2017) Annabeth Raiford High Distinction

Paul Ramirez-Diaz Sharon Randolph (Summer 2017)

Autumn Rankin Kyndra Reed

Spencer Reeves (Summer 2017) Hernan Reves (Summer 2017) Michaelah Reynolds Nicole Reynolds (Summer 2017)

Rene Reza Alexander Rhein (Summer 2017)

**Kevin Richardson** Savannah Richardson Lakeisha Richmond Mary Riddell (Summer 2017) Edgar Riddick

Maurya Ridge (Summer 2017) Jordan Roberts

**Linsey Roberts** 

Nicholas Roberts (Summer 2017) Christopher Robertson Isaac Robson (Summer 2017) **Daniel Rodriguez** 

Edith Rodriguez (Summer 2017)

**Zachary Rogers** 

Daniela Romero Barrientos

Daysha Ross Aya Rowe (Summer 2017) Jennifer Rowe

Morgan Ruffin

Lauren Russell (Summer 2017) Lyda Ryan (Summer 2017) Vallee Salamon High Distinction

Cote Sams

Camille Aira Sanchez Vanessa Sanchez Katherine Satterfield John Savard **Rachel Schappert Emil Scheiderer** 

**Aubrey Schumacher** Lauren Scott Megan Sebeck

Seth Segovia (Summer 2017) Alberto Segui (Summer 2017) Steven Sevic (Summer 2017) Kimberly Shadrach Kinley Shotts (Summer 2017)

Ashlin Sikes (Summer 2017) Alejandra Silva Albarran Collin Simmons **Genevieve Simmons** Kasey Sisson (Summer 2017)

Makayla Slaughter

Lisa Schick

Clare Schubert Departmental Honors

Michael Seck High Distinction Lane Siems

Claire Smith

Griffin Smith Peyton Smith

Raleigh Smith Robin Smith Ryan Smith Tatiyana Smith

Charles Smithey (Summer 2017)

Brian Stephenson (Summer 2017) Corbin Stinnett College Honors

Sahra Stout (Summer 2017) Matthew Straub Hannah Stroud Brianna Swinton John Talley (Summer 2017) Spencer Tan DeMarco Taylor Olivia Thom

**April Thomas** Clint Thomas (Summer 2017) Perrise Thomas (Summer 2017) Tramain Thomas

Carlton Thompson Samantha Topper Chance Townsell Madeleine Tribble Sandra Trujillo Rogel Elon Turner Sierra Turner Clara Ugbade

Mitchell Vaught Britany Vericker (Summer 2017)

Donna Vickers Teresa Vite

Joshua Upshaw

Clayton von der Luft (Summer 2017)

**Bobby Vongphachanh** 

Elizabeth Vos

Zachary Walker (Summer 2017) Laramie Wall (Summer 2017)

Kathryn Waller

Kaitlyn Walsh (Summer 2017)

Mary Weaver

Benjamin Webster (Summer 2017)

Range Weeks

Elliott Wenzler (Summer 2017) John White (Summer 2017) Kayla White (Summer 2017)

Kenley Wieser

Hannah Wilburn (Summer 2017) Benjamin Wiles (Summer 2017) Renita Wilkerson (Summer 2017) Devanee Williams (Summer 2017) Tanisha Williams (Summer 2017)

Aaron Wilmore Veronica Wilson Emily Winer (Summer 2017) Megan Wisdom Elizabeth Wohlford Trevor Woodard Erin Woods Lauren Woolsey Elizabeth Wrablica Sydney Wright (Summer 2017)

William Wright Mary Wyly Yidan Xu **Christian Young** 

Nereyda Zuniga (Summer 2017)

#### **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS**

Christina Blackwood (Summer 2017) Tabitha Darrah Departmental Honors

Ashley Fergeson

Xiang Geng Taylor Hedrick Margaret Bri Jenkins Livia Pierce Cum laude (Summer 2017)

Joel Ward

#### **BACHELOR OF MUSIC**

**Ashley Baty** 

Victoria Bingham (Summer 2017) Emily Burris High Distinction

Mary Gray

Laura Hart Jessica Johnson Molly Magouyrk High Distinction

Christie Onzol

Rachel Phillippe (Summer 2017)

Jason Reznicek

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Justin Arnall (Summer 2017) Nickolas Badger

**Peter Bates** Aakash Belsare (Spring 2017)

Katie Brice Cody Burch

Lauren Butcher (Summer 2017)

**Madison Cheeves Tanner Clements** Joana Maria Clere **Lindsey Collins** Hadley Cook

Kaitlyn Coulter Michael Crew Minh Dang

John Dunton (Summer 2017) Leticia Dupan Batotchou Sherwin Fakhimi William Fisher

Savannah Flatt

Morgan Gerber (Summer 2017) Tyler Gulley

Therese Haiss

John Logan Hiatt (Summer 2017)

Antonio Igbokidi Natalie Irvin (Summer 2017)

Cole Jones Aubrye Keeling Kielson Le Anne Leppold

Qi Yong Lim (Summer 2017) Maignia Lo (Summer 2017)

**Austin Long** Lee Longstreth

Elizabeth Loveless (Summer 2017) Abseynia Machuca (Summer 2017) Hunter Manlove Cum laude (Summer 2017)

Deanna Mantooth

Katherine McBeth (Summer 2017)

Kylie McClanahan Departmental Honors and High Distinction

Dayton McMartin (Summer 2017) John Minor

Samuel Moffett

Kathleen Murphy (Summer 2017) Kathleen Murphy (Summer 2017)

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are candidates for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

Ashtyn Nilsen (Summer 2017)
Ugochukwu Odega High Distinction
Lorna Outcalt
Akhila Parvathaneni
Hannah Peck High Distinction
Julie Pennington
James Phillips
Alejandro Ramos (Summer 2017)
Wallace Richardson (Summer 2017)

Megan Allen
Macy Bodishbaugh (Summer 2017)
James Bryars (Summer 2017)
Noa Buxt (Summer 2017)
Kaylin Cline
Katherine Day
Mallory Deets
Rachael Engledowl
Olivia Etchison
Ashley Graham

Brady Roberts
Nicholas Ross (Summer 2017)
Allison Ryan (Summer 2017)
Asher Sampong (Summer 2017)
Barrett Sanders
Brian Schaff (Summer 2017)
Grace Schwerdtfeger (Summer 2017)

Stefany Sierra
Jodi Simeon Departmental Honors

Anna Soderberg (Summer 2017) Christopher Spellins Nicholas Stadler Timothy Stout (Summer 2017) Christina Thompson Aleta Timpson Marshall Ward Elizabeth Whited

Cuauhtemoc Zizumbo (Summer 2017)

#### **BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK**

Edlin Martinez
Mariela Martinez
Shannon McQueeney (Summer 2017)
Madalyn Mika
Morgan Miller (Summer 2017)
Kymberly Ose High Distinction
Lindsey Parker (Summer 2017)
Kinberlyn Polanco
McKenzie Powell (Summer 2017)
Allison Sanders

Kaysan Schneider Molly Shipp (Summer 2017) Nezly Silva Magna Cum Laude (Summer 2017) Virginia Simmons (Summer 2017) Mark Swafford (Summer 2017) Norma Tarin Kelsey Thomas Rachel Townsend Grace Winter

# COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

DECEMBER 16, 2017

BUD WALTON ARENA, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS



### COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

#### Presented by Michael T. Miller, Dean of the College of Education and Health Professions

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Katherine Adams Magna cum laude

Cristin Adcock Briana Adkins Shelby Alayon

Abigail Alexander (Summer 2017)

Kelly Allen Cum laude Troy Allison Nicholas Allred

Jay Anderson High Distinction

Jessica Anson John Arnold Katelin Aus

Kevin Barnes (Summer 2017) Audrey Bauer Summa cum laude

Jessica Bayley

Savannah Beck (Summer 2017) Blake Bentley (Summer 2017)

Broderic Bettell Serena Bolden Allyson Braggs Darla Braswell Brittney Browning

Cameron Bruner (Summer 2017)

Autumn Buczek Wade Burns Katelyn Burt Jacob Cagle

Michael Campbell (Summer 2017) Stefanie Carollo (Summer 2017)

Caitlin Carr (Summer 2017) Hallie Clark

Jacob Clary Brady Clifton

Cody Collins (Summer 2017)

Jared Cornelius

Teresa Cortes (Summer 2017)

Addison Couch Summer Cross Cassidy Cunningham Charmis Dane Addison Davis Juan Day (Summer 2017) Hasset Demissie Lauren Dobrauc

Kristin Donadeo Highest Distinction Nakiya Douglas (Summer 2017)

Clark Eagan

Caleb Eichenberger-Gay

Rebecca Evans

Samuel Farris (Summer 2017) Thomas Farst (Summer 2017)

Rosy Fernandez
Erin Foster
Taylor Foster
Paryn Freeman

Kaelton Frye (Summer 2017)

Derek Gililland Addison Gold Cameron Goodwin John Gosser (Summer 2017)

Stephanie Grace Gabriel Gutierrez Noelis Gutierrez Lezcano

Paul Hardin Demi Hargrove Madyson Harmon Christopher Hart Julia Hartz Hannah Havens Bailey Hays (Summer 2017) Cole Hedlund

Mimi Henderson (Summer 2017)

Erin Hibbs

Huyen Ho (Summer 2017) Bre'Anna Hobbs (Summer 2017)

Ellen Hoelscher Jonathan Holland Clay Holt Brianna Horan Brittany Hoskins

Madison Hover (Summer 2017)

Bijhon Jackson Jessica Jackson Zachary Jackson

Lauren Jamison High Distinction

Mikayla Jester

Kelsey Kempson Highest Distinction Tyler Kiefer (Summer 2017) Abigail King (Summer 2017) Loren Krzysko James LaRocco High Distinction

Naomi Larson Gerald Lawson Joshua Liddell Lorren Logsdon Emily Loyd (Summer 2017) Robert Luter

Asia Marshall Morgan Martin (Summer 2017)

Cody Matheny Ashley McAuley

Andrew McBean (Summer 2017)
Dallas McCabe (Summer 2017)
Megan Mccarthy (Summer 2017)
Michael McCullough (Summer 2017)
Melinda McGowan (Summer 2017)

Morgan Montgomery

Alejandro Montoya High Distinction

Mario Moore

Jacob Mosiman (Summer 2017)

Courtney Nall High Distinction (Summer 2017)

Samantha Nelson (Summer 2017)
Samantha Nelson
Halie Neubaum High Distinction
David Nicholson (Summer 2017)
Samuel Oldani (Summer 2017)
Olivia Orsak (Summer 2017)

Elizabeth Pack

Dakota Parrent Allison Paul (Summer 2017)

Andrew Pence (Summer 2017) Alexandra Perreault Rachelle Perry

Blake Peterson High Distinction (Summer 2017)

Symphony Philp High Distinction

Zachary Pinter Frank Ragnow

Kainna Rambo (Summer 2017) Santos Ramirez-Lorenzana

Jacob Rawlings Christopher Ray Lorrin Ray Hope Resor Jarett Reusch

Rachel Rindner High Distinction

Krista Roberts Ritzeila Rodriguez Michael Sangenito Kelly Schmidtberger

Kelly Schmidtberger Evan Sears Patrick Seweje Eric Siebenmorgen Anna Simmons High Distinction Samantha Sisneros

Connor Slepikas (Summer 2017)

Heather Smith Jeffrey Smith Lee Smith Alex Snodgrass Carrie Spencer

James Stanzell (Summer 2017)

Nicholas Sugg Janae Swift Anna Tabor

Kate Tarver Magna cum laude Daulton Terry (Summer 2017) Nathan Thomas (Summer 2017) Skylar Thomas (Summer 2017) Trey Thompson Cody Thurman High Distinction

Henre'Toliver

Sydney Treadwell (Summer 2017)

Presley Van Kooten Itzel Vargas Pilar Victoria

Casey Wagoner (Summer 2017)
Katherine Waller (Summer 2017)
Sidney Walters (Summer 2017)
Marshall Ward Magna cum laude
Ryan Ward (Summer 2017)
Armon Watts
Khadijah West
Leah White (Summer 2017)
Adina Whitmer

Madison Yannetti Yifei Zi

Tyler Wright

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are **candidates** for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION**

Shaun Anderson High Distinction (Summer 2017)

Madison Barr (Summer 2017) Alexandra Bolton Madeline Bonds Nicole Bradley

Allyson Braggs (Summer 2017)

Jorge Camero

Stephanie Chastain (Summer 2017)

Kiara Cloird (Summer 2017)

Alyssa Cox Taylor Davis Dalton Delozier Joselin Doak (Summer 2017) Amy Duncan (Summer 2017) Andrea Ehlers (Summer 2017) Alyssa Fernandez (Summer 2017) Sydney Ford (Summer 2017) Alyssa Fralick (Summer 2017) Elizabeth Gibbons (Summer 2017) Katherine Ginnaven

Gabriel Gonzalez (Summer 2017)

Doris Guevara (Summer 2017)

Ariana Bishop

Marisa Blaschke High Distinction

Anna Bledsoe (Summer 2017)

Madison Bona (Summer 2017)

Freesa Brown (Summer 2017)

Alexa Chapman Cum laude

Abigail Cline High Distinction

Jordan Cummings High Distinction

Freddie Edwards (Summer 2017)

Kathryn Fairlamb Magna cum laude

Cara Ercolino (Summer 2017)

Rebecca Davis High Distinction (Summer 2017)

Ashley Butkiewicz

Michael Campbell

Sadie Callison Holli Campbell

Kayla Cary

Blair Ceola

**Edward Cheek** 

John Childree

Kaitlyn Conley

Chris Courson

Caitlyn Cox

**Brian Darnell** 

Tasha Davis

**Tiffany Davis** 

Sarah Doughty

Riley Etheridge

Tate Farrah

Lauren Fazi

Ashlyn Felgate

**Taylor Flanery** 

Jordan Davidson

Mackenzie Dierkes

Gloria Guzman Joseph Haro Samantha Harp Lisa Harvill Elizabeth Hodoway Denoka Houston

Caroline Jessen (Summer 2017)

Corey Jones
Christina Kemp
Mark Kennedy
Zachary Lewis
Rachael Martin
Emily McClure
Evonne McFarland
Mary McWha
Rachel Moorehead

Elizabeth Ocampo- Roman Brandi O'Kelley

Anna Neal

Laney Ortel (Summer 2017)
Olivia Partington-Farrow

Jordan Powell

Kathrynn Rector Malissa Reed (Summer 2017)

Kareem Reid Logan Shawn

Anna Shields (Summer 2017)

Cally Shore
Ryan Snider
Rebecca Stubbs
Emily Swain
Lindsey Sweetin
Dalton Tharp (Summer 2017)
Jessica Thompson
Audrey Tipton

Danielle Vaccaro (Summer 2017)

Baokou Vang Kristen Walker

Hannah Wells (Summer 2017)
Sharon Williamson (Summer 2017)
Chandler Wilson (Summer 2017)
Rebecca Winkle (Summer 2017)
Jordan Wise (Summer 2017)
Amanda Wyatt Hutto

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING**

Krista Aparicio Elizabeth Gambill (Summer 2017)

Rachel Arney Haley Gass
Christie Ault Candace Gilbert
Peggy Barnes Austin Glover
Amy Beck (Summer 2017) Andrea Gosnell
Taylor Beck Kyla Grant (Summer 2017)
Christine Bergesch Tonia Graves

Tonia Graves Alisha Gray Monica Green Madison Gutzman Lauren Guy

Lauren Guy
Taylor Hale
David Hall High Distinction

Brayden Hanks Jory Hawkins Bracie Haworth Amanda Henley Amanda Hicks Morgan Hochanadel

Melissa Hollis (Summer 2017) Tiffany Howard Sarah Hruska Haley Humphry

Haley Humphry
Ashley Hunter
Bailey Hutchens Highest Distinction
Kate Hutchison Summa cum laude

Emily Isbell

Ashley Jeffrey (Summer 2017)

Heather Jenkins- Rosales (Summer 2017)

Victoria Johnson

Adrianna Jones (Summer 2017)

Barbara Jones Teighler Kittler Shana Kloske Wesley Knight

Kaitlin Krantz High Distinction

Allison Krinickas Elizabeth Kulaga Steffanie Kunz Kimberly Lancaster Candace Lawson Erica Leuer Brittney Lewis (Summer 2017)
Desiree Looper (Summer 2017)

Abbie Mahlum Theresa Mangler

Megan Marks Summa cum laude

Variya Marshall Sarah McClellan Jennifer McDonald Jane McFerran Katelyn McKenzie Grace McKinney

Ryley McMurtry High Distinction

Hailey Mercer

Kristen Messer (Summer 2017)

Christina Metz Madeline Miller

Tiffany Miranda (Summer 2017)

Paige Mishler Gabrielle Moeller Abbie Moore

Amber Moore (Summer 2017)
Jeanette Moore

Meagan Moore Carly Mott

Brooke Murphy (Summer 2017) Delon Narain (Summer 2017) Mitchell Nawojczyk

Kelly Noble Kara Oliver Terri Pitts Ryan Plath

Madeline Ratcliff High Distinction

Heather Rees Ashley Reid Elizabeth Roller

Katelyn Romero Magna cum laude

Alexis Sadler Emily Schaffner McKenna Scharlau Krista Scott

Caroline Shanks (Summer 2017)

Jaynee Sizemore

Nina Franceschi (Summer 2017)

Laura Sorosiak High Distinction Kayla Spurlock (Summer 2017) Anna Standridge

Shelby Steinman (Summer 2017)

Kaelin Storm Lindsey Sutfin Kellie Swaim Kaylie Tankersley Delvonie Tate (Summer 2017) Samantha Tippit Anne Tran (Summer 2017)
Carolyn Troester High Distinction

John Trulove Pia Trulove Elizabeth Verges Tyler Wakefield Toni Walker Mindy Ware Natalie Wellman Janna Whitley Hannah Wilburn (Summer 2017) Laura Williams (Summer 2017) Virginia Wilson-Hayes (Summer 2017) Alexandria Wofford Lexa Woodham Lindsey Wright (Summer 2017) Regan Wright Yolanda Yeager

Paige Youngren High Distinction



DECEMBER 16, 2017

Bud Walton Arena , Fayetteville, Arkansas



### COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

### Presented by John English, Dean of the College of Engineering

### **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

Benjamin Burton (Summer 2017) Brandon Conover (Summer 2017) Joshua Nunley High Distinction Neal Roberts (Summer 2017)

Sara White (Summer 2017)

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Ryan Albertson (Summer 2017) John Alumbaugh (Summer 2017) Diego Calderon Rivera Magna Cum Laude Joseph Cardosi (Summer 2017) Caleb Clark (Summer 2017)

Grady Fitzgerald (Spring 2017)

Aleczander Jackson High Distinction (Summer 2017) Grant Johns (Summer 2017)

Blake Keeling (Summer 2017) Christopher Lail Shen Lin

Simon Luangsisombath Wesley Matthews (Summer 2017) Kylie McClanahan Highest Distinction

Donovan Montgomery Michael Montgomery

Mika Moore (Summer 2017) Brandon Stricker (Summer 2017) Kevin Thorpe (Summer 2017) Tuan Truong

Jeremy Vaught High Distinction

Joseph Zhang

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING**

Dylan Pearson Slater Smith (Summer 2017)

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING**

Kayla Arkangel

Vikram Bhakthavatchalam Jacob Bonsteel (Summer 2017) Katherine Gilbert

Jonathan Lott Paola Monterroso Diaz High Distinction

Michael Mullen

Christopher Oldfield (Summer 2017)

Rachel Russell Helena Tchoungang Nkeumen

Richie Thao (Summer 2017)

Maria Zeballos Castro Summa Cum Laude

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING**

Qassim Al Mutawa Abdulrahman Alkhaldi

Edwin Alobuia Ahmad Alrumaih

Mshaal Abdulaziz M. Alsaleh Anthony Arman (Summer 2017)

Catherine Atchley Jessica Bain Shelby Baughn Jacob Brown Michael Bunch Gabriella Cecchini

Caitlyn Chambers Magna Cum Laude

Paul Clark

Erin Cooper Magna Cum Laude

Rylee Dawson Mauricellis Diaz Garcia Gio Dizon (Summer 2017)

Andrea Dominguez Haley Duncan (Summer 2017) Rami Fares (Summer 2017) Alicia Garduno Chombo Russell Gordon (Summer 2017)

Henry Ling Sheng Katie Holland Magna Cum Laude Keturah Kiper (Summer 2017) Matthew Kleinlauth Distinction

Zachary Martin (Summer 2017)

Michael Melcher

Sebastian Murillo Fernandez (Summer 2017)

Walker Perez High Distinction

Keuna Porter Daniel Renegar Joe Ray Saenz

Kalen Spate (Summer 2017) Evin Spears Highest Distinction Anna Stoller Magna Cum Laude **Brett Thomas Distinction** Natalie Tucker Cum Laude Sandra Walton

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING**

Mason Allen Roberto Anaya

Charles Birmingham (Summer 2017)

Martin Bonilla (Summer 2017)

Marci Early **Tanner Gibbs** 

Bolivar Gonzalez Caballero

Jacob Green

Rickell Hardaway Randall Harper

Elkanah Knowles (Summer 2017) Mallory Maestri Magna Cum Laude

Serge Manzi Ryant Mosby

Diego Noriega Nathan Parnell Jon Prueter Alexander Rak Diego Real Diaz

Allyson Richey Cum Laude Erik Robinson (Summer 2017)

Shelby Sidney

Tristan Usher (Summer 2017) Fu Ren Zhang Durandal

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are candidates for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING**

Miguel De Lora Velasquez

Cody Phillips Joel Garay Nathan Evans Phillip Schoeman Wassim Ramy Mounir Aziz Khalil Highest Distinction

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING**

Jetavon Christian Charles Musick Distinction (Summer 2017) Javlan Dawson

Brian Nance Distinction (Summer 2017)

Lidiana Quezada Matthew Snider Kendrick Stephen Landon Taylor

Jeremy Thomas (Summer 2017)

Christian Tyler Jacob Williams

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING**

Celia Aguilar

Justin Hutson

John Jordan

Paul Kanatzar

Justo Barrios Eisenmann (Summer 2017)

Cynthia Bocanegra **Emerald Cole** 

Mario Flores-Canales (Summer 2017)

Stephanie Gibbs Pinzon

Daniel Gomez Ibanez Lujain Rawwagah Distinction

Alexander Huckabee (Summer 2017) Cristhian Rojas Quintero (Summer 2017)

Evan Tillman (Summer 2017)

John Tlapek Samuel Williams

Clay Nivens (Summer 2017) Arturo Nunez Uribe Daniel Ramirez (Summer 2017)

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

Rhett Acker Logan Bates Brayden Goff

Sarah Kiner

Carlon Bethell II **Eddie Goines** Colton Greenwood Elizabeth Boone (Summer 2017)

Jacob Bradshaw Sherril Hammonds Austin Briscoe Arthur Hays

Matthew Heckmann (Summer 2017) Derick Brown (Summer 2017)

**Hunter Byers** Peter Ho

Tyler Calvert Colin Carr

**Eric Carter** John Hope

Grady Caton (Summer 2017) Chad Collins (Summer 2017) William Keen Shaun Cormack (Summer 2017)

Tyler Cunningham Jacob Currence Collin Dickson Drake Duman **Daniel Duncan** Eric Ebv

Catherine Edwards Kevin Ellis David Garcia

Fernando Garcia (Summer 2017)

John Gardner McCullen Gassaway Joseph Gauthier

Richard Gauthier **David Pacheco Andrew Pearcy** Banhjong Phrachanpheng

**Drew Pianalto** Justin Poe Ian Roberts Tanner Saha

Cristian Hernandez Cole Sandig High Distinction

Caleb Sebo

Zachary Hodges (Summer 2017) Stephen Sigman (Summer 2017) **Zachry Spencer** 

Timothy Hoyt **Nathaniel Stanton** Christopher Kanze James Stevens Hannah Stewart Jason Lantz Nicholas Tester **Daniel Lininger** Lyndle Thacker **Eric Torres** Alik List Mitchell Tucker John Lor (Summer 2017) Tanner McClinton Logan Verkamp Frazier McGee Hunter Ward (Summer 2017)

Philip McMeans High Distinction Terry Warren **Evan Mertes** 

Justin Mize (Summer 2017)

Rolando Morales Ortega Distinction

Joel Murdock Danielle Musgrove Evan O'Brien

Hayley Weaver Heath Weindel Blaine Wensler (Summer 2017)

Landon White (Summer 2017) Kelsey Zenko Cum laude

Jiachun Zhu

# SAM M. WALTON COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

DECEMBER 16, 2017

BUD WALTON ARENA, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS



### SAM M. WALTON COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Presented by Matt Waller, Dean of the Sam M. Walton College of Business

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

Joey Acuff (Summer 2017) Collin Adams Cody Adcock Jordan Akiyoshi Austin Alexander

Rachel Alexander (Summer 2017)

Ali Aljuffali Jesus Alvarez Tanner Andrews

Adeolu Anwojue (Summer 2017)
Astrid Aquino Rivas (Summer 2017)

Kristen Armstrong Shelby Arnoldy (Summer 2017) Alexander Ashworth Spencer Avenia Martin Avila (Summer 2017)

Kyle Baer Julia Baird *Cum laude* Seth Banks Cameron Barajas Stephan Barnes Sebastian Barragan

Benjamin Bartnicke (Summer 2017)

Catherine Barton Lori Batt

Madison Beal (Summer 2017)

Connor Beall

Alexandra Beauchamp (Summer 2017) Nicholas Berman (Summer 2017)

William Berry

Andrew Bethell (Summer 2017)
Spencer Bingham (Summer 2017)
Anna Blanc (Summer 2017)
Connor Bliss (Summer 2017)
Pierce Blodgett

Pierce Blodgett Heather Bloesch Jordan Bode Anabel Booz Keely Bowen William Bowlin

Joshua Breitfeller (Summer 2017)

Kelsey Brinker Dylan Broder Jackson Brown Kayla Bruskas

Philip Bunch (Summer 2017) Joseph Burkman Leslie Burnett Chase Burroughs Carol Calderon

Edgar Camarillo (Summer 2017)

John Carroll
John Carroll
Kalyn Carroll
Dallas Casavechia
Lacey Case
Jeffrey Castleberry
Leslie Castro

Zachary Cate (Summer 2017) Seongeun Chae

Taylor Chaffin Yi-Hsuan Chang

Aroub Chaudhary (Summer 2017)

Chu Chen (Summer 2017) Lexie Chitty

Dustin Clark (Summer 2017) Macie Clark

Brittany Collins (Summer 2017)

Gabriel Collins

Grant Cooper (Summer 2017)

Nathan Cooper Jesus Cordova Alyssa Corral Cynthia Corral Daniel Cortes Santos Joshan Cortez Austin Costanza Zachary Cox Lane Criss

Brandon Cristal Kevin Croghan Bradley Culp

Johnny Cunningham (Summer 2017)

Fati Daho Jacob Dame

Thai Dang (Summer 2017)
Timothy Daniel
George Dannenfelser
Stanton Daugherty
Clint Davis
Nicholas Dawson
Danny De Los Santos
Tristan de Swardt
Whit Deason
Robert Decker

Thomas Dee (Summer 2017) William Delaney

William Delailey
Dalton Denzer
Elizabeth DeYoung
Brittany Dickerson
Cara Divita
Jamie Dougherty
Ninh Duong (Summer 2017)

Brandon Eddins
Ossiel Escareno
Andrew Estes
Dwayne Eugene
Jasmine Evans
Hunter Ewing

Ryan Fagan (Summer 2017) Jessica Farber Christine Feng (Summer 2017) Richard Fenwick Stephanie Fishback

Markie Fitzgerald (Summer 2017)

Alex Flemister Annalee Foley Ryan Forbes (Summer 2017) Lisa Garrett (Summer 2017) Christopher Garrison (Summer 2017)

Brandon Gerstner (Summer 2017)

Karlee Gleghorn Linda Gollott

Robert Gooderl (Summer 2017) Richie Goodman

Daedrian Gore (Summer 2017)

Chase Green Elliott Green Belle Guilford Michelle Guzman Bahizi Eric Habineza Gabriella Hainline Jacob Hall

Brian Haney (Summer 2017) Noah Harker James Harrington Adam Harris (Summer 2017)

Logan Harris Roy Hatcher Colin Hays Sydney Hebert

Kenneth Hall

Blake Ham

Jennifer Hemphill (Summer 2017) Zachary Henson (Summer 2017)

Cristal Hernandez
Hannah Hesse
Brandon Hickam
Brock Higgason
Brennan Hile
Lily Ho
Race Hobson
Cynthia Hogue
Tanner Holley Cum laude
Madeline Holmes (Summer 2017)
Jacob Horn (Summer 2017)

William Horn Nicole Hubbard (Summer 2017) Riker Huddleston (Summer 2017)

Lawrence Huff

John Paul Humphrey (Summer 2017)

Brianna Isbell Tyron Jamison Josh Jauregui Benjamin Jeffrey Andrew Jenner Hye Rin Jeong

Spencer Jerome (Summer 2017) Jonathan Johnson Savannah Johnson Dieondre Jones (Summer 2017)

Jordin Jones

Laura Jones
Kara Kalisz (Summer 2017)
Gunnar Kemp
Kaycee Kennedy
Jonathan Kerr
Colton Kersey
Tiffany Kieffer
Conner Kloeppel
Brett Knudson
Shinichiro Kosaka
Jack Kraus

Justin Lakey Madeleine Lambert Kaleb Land (Summer 2017) Courtney Lauck Anthony Lazzara Elaine Lee

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are **candidates** for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

Jiayu Liang Alyssa Liles Morgan Link

Emily Linstrom (Spring 2017)
Benjamin Liter (Summer 2017)

Morgan Long Demrie Lowry Keyan Lunders Jordan Luton

Riley Maccracken

Maggie Mackey Magna cum laude Daniel Mallory Cum laude

Rick Mansfield Michael McClung Tanner McCord Dillon McCurry Alexa McLain Travis McLaren Griffin McManus Adam McPherson Ryan Mediano

Jonathan Medlin (Summer 2017)

Vincent Meier Emma Meyer

Nathanael Mickelson Cum laude (Summer 2017)

Matthew Miller (Summer 2017) Andrew Milstead Thomas Mirabito

Matthew Montgomery (Summer 2017)

Brandon Moore Eric Moore Felipe Mora Ramirez Braden Morrow Mindi Morton Sean Moser Shem Moss

Shem Moss Olivia Munsell Charles Murray Sean Murtha

Alec Neal Sarah Nelson Chi Yung Ng

Kim Nguyen (Summer 2017) Justin Nicholas Jaime Nichols

Jose Nieves (Summer 2017) Emily Niichel

Emily Niichel Alberto Nunez-Garcia Harry Oliver

John-Brettan Oliver Okey Onubogu (Summer 2017) Ashley Osborne (Summer 2017) Charlotte Owen (Summer 2017)

Myranda Ozuna

Devon Palumbo Magna cum laude (Summer 2017)

Jesse Parmain
Charles Parsley
Rahil Patel
Alayna Patterson
Elise Patterson

Mason Patterson (Summer 2017)

Sydney Perry (Summer 2017)
Payne Phillips (Summer 2017)
Pierce Phillips (Summer 2017)

Zoey Pierce

Alejandro Pino Cucalon

Alec Pisoni

Sean Power

Jordan Pleggenkuhle (Summer 2017)

Carson Plumleigh Andrew Pohl (Summer 2017) Brandon Porter

Christopher Prescott (Summer 2017) Matthew Rader (Summer 2017) Daniel Rael Jamie Randall Chance Rantz Nathaniel Rassamni Samuel Reavis (Summer 2017)

Michael Revella (Summer 2017) Hernan Reyes (Summer 2017) Javier Reyes Clint Reynolds Austin Rhodes Nicholas Ricciardi Sarah Rickman

Rachel Roberts (Summer 2017)
Samuel Roberts

Adam Robinson Isaac Robson Magna cum laude (Summer 2017)

Karl Roesler Christian Rohde Rafael Rojas (Summer 2017)

Hayden Rosentreter Lauren Roth

Arnold Rouser (Summer 2017) Eli Russell (Summer 2017) Paris Ryder (Summer 2017) Jacqueline Sade Magna cum laude

Ethan Saladin Daisy Sandoval Yuki Sato *Cum laude* Paige Sauerwein (*Summer 2017*)

Kyle Schwindt

Katherine Serio (Summer 2017)

Kenichi Serizawa Lourdes Serrano

Logan Shaw-Trudell (Summer 2017)

Jeffrey Short
Jonathan Silva
Tyler Simons
Blake Slook
Adelle Smith

Forrest Smith Victor Soriano

Amanda Sowell Cum laude James Sparks Peyton Squires Jessica Stahl (Summer 2017) Courtney Stein Emery Steinweg Jasper Stewart

Taylor Stewart (Summer 2017)

Robert Stinson Ellen Strain (Summer 2017) Austin Stump Joseph Summers Nicholas Swor

Christopher Talbert (Summer 2017)

Timothy Talley

Frank Tchameni (Summer 2017) Ernesto Terrazas (Summer 2017) Jenifer Thornton (Summer 2017)

Tiffani Tibbets Dana Tien Kramer Tokerud Stanleaah Toote Romualdo Torres Steven Tourville

Tayler Trantham (Summer 2017)

Huy Truong (Summer 2017) David Tucker Myles Tucker Hunter Tuggle

**Robert Trucks** 

Keith Urbanski Austin Vail Sheldon Vanderpool Korey Vaughn (Summer 2017) Cameron Vincent Catherine Voss Jacob Waddell

William Waidhofer

Mitchell Ward

Ben Warren Gregory Watkins (Summer 2017) Neil Watson (Summer 2017) Kyle Webster (Summer 2017) Emily Weech (Summer 2017) Bridgette Wells (Summer 2017)

Julia Welsh

William West (Summer 2017) Logan Whelan Kyle Whitaker Lawrence White Emma Whiting

Alexander Wiench (Summer 2017)

Jesse Will

Chadwick Williamson (Summer 2017) Shele Williamson (Summer 2017)

Lauren Willingham Shelby Wilson James Wiltse Ellen Winkel Charles Wisher

Destaney Wishon (Summer 2017)

Alexa Wood
Chase Worthington
David Wren (Summer 2017)
Kongmeng Xiong
Ruiting Yan

Dakota Yanik (Summer 2017) Madalyn Young (Summer 2017)

Bowen Zhang Jiajuan Zhong

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS**

Ashley Almand Urvashi Banerjee

Lucian Ek

Claire Beach Cum laude (Summer 2017)

Sophia Cardenas Chancellor Chambers Hylke de Vries (Summer 2017)

Anita Maya Rodney McKenna (Summer 2017) Danely Mendez (Summer 2017)

Lindsey Nemeth

Jessica Garross

Natali Hall (Summer 2017)

Tanner Mann (Summer 2017)

Natalie Newgent Charles Purkayastha

Margaret Sanders (Summer 2017)

Jonathon Schilling Summa cum laude (Summer 2017) Mary Sperber (Summer 2017)

Mary Sperber (Summer 2017)
Morgan Vaughan (Summer 2017)

Unless otherwise noted, students listed in the Commencement program are **candidates** for graduation. Appropriate degrees and honors will be awarded following Commencement to the candidates who successfully complete all requirements. This is not an official list of graduates.

# DECEMBER 16, 2017 BUD WALTON ARENA · FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS

# PAST HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS

<b>1878</b> R.W. TrimbleLLD
1880         W.A. Clark
1882 Daniel Harvey HillLLD
<b>1884</b> W.P. PaxsonDD Tullius C. TupperDD
<b>1885</b> John H. DyeDD James L. MartinDD
<b>1886</b> J.C. WhitePhD
<b>1887</b> J.G. FuquaLLD C.E. TaylorLLD
<b>1890</b> Francis L. HarveyPhD
1891 Howard EdwardsLLD
<b>1892</b> Frederic W. Simonds ScD
1897 John Caspar BrannerLLD Junius JordanLLD
1900 Thomas A. FutrallLLD Daniel Webster JonesLLD
1905 William Seneca SuttonLLD
James A. AndersonLLD James B. AswellLLD William D. BucknerLLD A.A. KincannonLLD George Gordon SmeadeLLD
<b>1909</b> U.M. RoseLLD
1910 Charles Foster SmithLLD
<b>1912</b> Albert H. PurdueLLD
1913 John Hugh ReynoldsLLD George B. RoseLLD
<b>1916</b> George B. CookLLD  Walter MillerLLD
1917 Charles Hillman BroughLLD

1918 Albert Ross HillLLD William Frank McCombsLLD
Marcus Lafayette BellLLD Alexander C. MillarLLD Joseph T. RobinsonLLD Burr W. TorreysonLLD J. Manuel WhithamScD
<b>1923</b> Samuel A. HooverLLD
1925         W.A. Falconer
<b>1926</b> George VaughanLLD
1927 James Ralph JewellLLD John E. MartineauLLD J. Vol WalkerLLD
<b>1928</b> Herbert E. BuchananLLD
1929 George Wesley DrokeLLD Carl Raymond GrayLLD Frank VinsonhalerLLD
1930 Harvey D. CouchLLD Charles Wallace WebbLLD
1931 Joseph M. HillLLD Robert J. WilsonLLD
1932 Charles J. FingerLLD
1933 John Gould FletcherLLD Coulter W. JonesLLD
<b>1934</b> John S. ParksLLD E.F. EllisLLD
1935 George W. MullinsLLD Edward Joseph WhiteLLD
<b>1937</b> Ivan Lee HoltLLD
1938 William N. Gladson
<b>1939</b> Daniel T. Gray ScD John G. LonsdaleLLD

1941         Thomas H. Barton
J. Carroll ConeLLD Eugene ReyboldScD Albert Carroll WoodScD
Thomas B. FreemanLLD J. Edgar HooverLLD Walter G. RiddickLLD Brehon SomervellLLD
1944 Virgil L. JonesLLD William Ross McCainLLD C. Hamilton MosesLLD
1945 Levin H. Campbell, JrLLD Martin NelsonLLD Thomas C. Trimble, JrLLD
1946 Sterling B. HendricksLLD Harry Jacob LemleyLLD John Shirley WoodLLD
Albert F. BlakesleeLLD Clarence F. ByrnsLLD J. William FulbrightLLD Jobelle HolcombeLLD John Wesley SnyderLLD
1948         LLD           Chester C. Davis         LLD           Dudley Dowell         LLD           Neal B. Garver         LLD           Frederick L. Liebolt         LLD
1949 John E. MillerLLD Jewell Hughes BusheyLLD W.W. CampbellLLD Hugh Dinsmore MiserLLD
1950 Clark HungerfordLD John L. McClellanLLD Peter F. WatsekLLD Benjamin H. WootenLLD Frank G. SmithLLD John D. FreemanLLD
1951 Bernie BabcockLLD Vance RandolphLD Edward Durrell StoneDFA Leslie BiffleLLD Frank Pace, JrLLD Romeo ShortLLD Ira Eugene SandersLLD
1953       Joe C. Barrett

1954	
Stanley Andrews	LLD
O.C. Bailey	HD
K. August Engel	IID
R.B. Vance	
N.D. Varice	LLD
1955	
Roscoe Conklin Hobbs	110
ROSCOE CONKIIN HODDS	LLD
William Casper Lassetter	LLD
J.K. Mahony	
Herbert L. Thomas	LLD
1956	
Norman Burns	LLD
Samuel L. Nevins	LLD
T. Roy Reid	LLD
J. Louis Reynolds	LLD
J.C. Hardin	HD
H.H. Strauss	
11.11. 50.0033	LLD
1057	
1957	
Loy W. Henderson	LLD
Winthrop Rockefeller	LLD
Horace E. Thompson	LLD
Orval E. Faubus	LLD
Alma Futrall	LLD
James H. Penick	LLD
Paul B. Sears	LLD
Wilbur Mills	
1958	
James H. Goss	HD
Roy M. Milum	
Luis T Alsus a slav	LLD
Lyle T. Alexander	LLD
Harrison Hale	LLD
W.R. Stephens	LLD
1959	
Edgar Wertheim	LLD
Fred I. Brown	LLD
Russell I. Thackery	LLD
Eugene Robert Black	LLD
Louis Edward Hurley	II D
Bessie Boehm Moore	IID
John Dale Russell	
Joini Dale Russell	LLD
1960	
Paul Day	LLD
Beloit Taylor	LLD
Herbert Sedwick	LLD
Charlie May Simon	LLD
Henry S. Yocum	LLD
1961	
Michael Kirwan	LLD
Reginald Painter	LLD
C. Vann Woodward	
1962	
Nils Florentz	HD
Paul Mardis	
Thomas Reid	LLD
1063	
1963	
W. Ray Forrester	LLD
Harold F. Ohlendorf	LLD
1964	
William E. Darby	
Charles E. Palm	LLD

# PAST HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS

Arthur S. AdamsLLD J.S. McDonnellLLD G.A. StubblefieldLLD
1966 John Paul McConnellLLD Charles H. MurphyLLD
1967 John W. GardnerLLD William GilesLLD Alexander E. JonesLLD
1968 Richard S. Barnett, JrLLD Sarah CaldwellLLD Hubert H. HumphreyLLD
1969 L. Clyde CarterLLD Neil Eugene HarlanLLD James Gordon HorsfallLLD
1970 Samuel P. Massie, JrLLD Logan WilsonLLD Mrs. David D. Terry, SrLLD
1971 Jeannette E. RockefellerLLD Edward L. WrightLLD William Grant StillLLD
1972 Harry Scott AshmoreLLD William Caesar WarfieldLLD Robert A. Young, JrLLD
1973 Roy KumpeLLD Hugh B. Patterson, JrLLD
1974 Samuel Lee KountzLLD Raymond RebsamenLLD
<b>1975</b> Lily PeterLLD T.M. StinnettLLD
1976 Sharon Raney PalloneDH John Tyler CaldwellLLD Brooks HaysLLD
<b>1977</b> Fred M. Pickens, JrLLD
<b>1978</b> A.M. Feland IIILLD
1979 Mary Lowe GoodLLD William McMillanLLD
1980 Robert D. MaurerLLD Sam Moore WaltonLLD
1981 Charles M. Kittrell IILLD Robert ShultsLLD

<b>1982</b> Ray C. AdamLLD
<b>1983</b> David W. MullinsLLD R.E.L. Wilson IIILLD
1984         Daisy L. Bates
1985 William Thomas DillardLLD Jackson T. StephensLLD
1986 Barbara JordanLLD Neil E. ComptonLLD
1987 Irma Fitch GiffelsLLD
1988 Claude D. PepperLLD Louis L. RamsayLLD
1989 Wiley A. BrantonLLD Sidney Sanders McMathLLD
<b>1990</b> E. Fay JonesDAH Robert D. HavenerLLD
<b>1991</b> Robert N. Maddox ScD
1992 Richard Sheppard ArnoldLLD Charles W. OxfordLLD
1993 President William Jefferson Clinton LLD Dr. Robert Allen LeflarLLD Harold Edgar SellsLLD
1994 Dr. M. Joycelyn EldersLLD Dame Anne WarburtonLLD
1995 Helen Robson WaltonLLD
1996 Hillary Rodham ClintonDAH Bernice Young JonesDHH
<b>1997</b> David H. PryorLLD Perry L. AdkissonScD
1998 John Gilbert WilliamsDAH
1999 Dale BumpersLLD Frederick W. SmithLLD
2000 Diane Divers BlairLLD Ellen Louise GilchristDAH

Thomas Franklin McLarty III.....LLD

2001 Her Majesty Queen Noor of JordanDAH
<b>2002</b> John Harold JohnsonLLD Wesley K. ClarkLLD
2003 George Williford Boyce HaleyLLD Fred W. SmithDAH
<b>2004</b> William R. FerrisLHD
2005       Dan Ferritor
<b>2006</b> Jo LuckDAH  Rodney E. SlaterLLD
2007 H. Lee ScottDAH Johnnetta B. ColeDASc
2008 Terrence J. RobertsDAH
<b>2009</b> Johnelle DeBusk HuntDAH Morris S. ArnoldLLD
<b>2010</b> Isaac J. CrumblyScD Don TysonDAH
Lewis E. Epley, JrLLD Tenzin Gyatso His Holiness the Fourteenth Dalai LamaDAH Christopher C. MercerLLD B. Alan SuggDAH
2011, December Earnest G. Green JrLHD John Paul HammerschmidtLLD
<b>2012, May</b> Alice L. WaltonDAH
2012, December Vincent G. HardingLHD W. Stephen SmithDAH
<b>2013, May</b> His Excellency Ricardo Martinelli LHD Lee BodenhamerDAH
2013, December Sister Helen PrejeanLHD Frances C. JamesDAH
<b>2014, May</b> Anita HuffingtonDFA
2014, December Michael T. DukeDEng Andrew D. HamiltonDArSc

Governor Mike Beebe.....LLD

<b>2015, May</b> J. Frank BroylesDHL  James E. K. HildrethScD
<b>2015, December</b> James Patterson,DHL J. Donald Rice, Jr.,DAH
<b>2016, May</b> Richard W. Davies,DAH
<b>2017, May</b> William T. Dillard, II

### UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS BOARD OF TRUSTEES



Hyneman



Waldrip



Harriman



Eichler



Pryor



Boyer



Broughton



Gibson



Goodson



Nelson

Ben Hyneman, Chair Mark Waldrip, Vice Chair Morril Harriman, Secretary Kelly Eichler, Assistant Secretary The Honorable David Pryor



Joseph E. Steinmetz Chancellor

Tommy Boyer
Stephen Broughton
Cliff Gibson
John C. Goodson
Sheffield Nelson



**James S. Coleman,**Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

### SENIOR WALK

The University of Arkansas will honor you and your classmates by engraving your name on Senior Walk. Students who graduated in the fall of 2017 as well as graduates of spring and summer 2018 terms, will be on the 2018 Senior Walk.



# SIGN UP FOR ALERTS

# **TEXT GRAD17 to 39771**

to get alerted when your proofs are ready.

## **SEARCH ONLINE**

- VISIT: Go to Findmygrad.com
   to search for friends and
   family members
- 2 VIEW: Browse your photos
- **3 SHARE:** Buy print and digital packages



# CONGRATULATIONS

WELCOME TO THE ARKANSAS ALUMNI FAMILY



# **GRADUATION CHECKLIST**

- Become a proud Arkansas Alumni Member by joining at join.arkansasalumni.org.

  (Don't forget a portion of all membership dues goes directly to support our Membership Scholarship Fund!)
- ☐ Reach out to your local chapter and see how to connect with other Razorbacks in your area.
- □ Download the Arkansas Alumni App to take advantage of perks and career resources.

  (Alumni Members get special access to Handshake!)
- ☐ Celebrate because you're a U of A graduate!

